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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EREMES

Dear Shareholders,

Since year 2020, we have just passed through another year of difficulty.
COVID-19 is definitely remained an unprecedented event of the Year which
affects all walks of life. The quarantine measures continued (e.g. lockdown of

cities) of major economies led to the suspension of business activities which
in turn affected the results of our investments or potential investments.

Following the availability of new vaccine, it hopes that peoples’ living and
business activities could be returned to normal in late of year 2022.

At last, | would like to take this opportunity expressing my warmest thanks to
your support.

Lau Tom Ko Yuen
Chairman

Hong Kong, 15 July 2022
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Business Review

Market Review

With the outbreak of COVID-19 in late December of Year 2019, quarantine
measures have been imposed by major economies which include travel
restriction and lockdown of cities continuing during the Year. The living of
peoples was seriously affected and business activities of various business
sectors were interfered by the measures which in turn affected the stock
markets for the Year.

Although various business sectors were affected by COVID-19, the research
and development of vaccine and peoples spent more time at home led to the
booming of new economy stocks (mainly medicine related and tech stocks
providing online platform) during the Year.

Operational Review

During the Year, the Group continued its investment activities in both listed
and unlisted investments and other related financial assets. Those
investments which are held for revenue in nature for tax purpose are held for
trading in nature. While those investments which are held for capital in nature
for tax purpose are held for long term in nature.

As mentioned in market review section, the stock market was affected by the
COVID-19 and hence the listed investments of the Group had mixed results
at Year End Date.

During the Year, we had disposed of certain loss-making listed investments
so that the gross proceeds from the disposal of financial assets at FVTPL
which are revenue in nature had been increased substantively from that of
last year.

Other than the listed investments, the Group did not have new unlisted
investment during the Year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
ERE R

Financial Review

Result for the Year

The Group reported a loss after tax of approximately HK$16 million for the
Year compared to the loss of HK$67 million for Year 2020. Other than the
administrative expenses, investment management expense had been
reduced from 7.2 million to 4.2 million, finance cost had reduced by 2.9
million after the repayment from proceeds on disposal of listed securities. The
loss for the Year was mainly due to the following reasons:

0] a loss of approximately HK$1.8 million (Year 2020: loss HK$36 million)
arose from the change in fair value of revenue in nature listed equity
investments at FVTPL as a result of the fluctuations of the stock
market;

(i)  aloss of approximately HK$1.5 million (Year 2020: HK$7 million) arose
from the change in fair value of capital in nature listed equity
investments at FVTPL as a result of the fluctuations of the stock
market; and

(i) administrative expenses of approximately HK$9.3 million (Year 2020:
HK$14.95 million).

Other Comprehensive Income

Other comprehensive income had a fair value loss on financial assets at fair
value in the amount of approximately HK$24.04 million was mainly due to the
reduced value of the mine located in Guizhou attributable to the delay of
production in the mine so as to comply with additional requirements of new
environmental policies on extractions etc., implemented since July 2021.

Gross proceeds from operation

Bt %5 Bl R

REERE

REBRAFEHBHRIFEEEL1,6008%5
JC  iM20204F F [ A A & 186,7008 B 7t ©
THRASY RETERIHT0BEB TR E
420880 AHE EMEEMSREAUE
20D B 3B BB IS A AR 290 8 S T o A
FENEBEIZRANT :

() FABRmED BRmEEE 2R FER
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55 18 491808 /8 L (20204 F £« B 18
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Gross proceeds from disposal of financial assets at
FVTPL which are revenue in nature for tax purposes
ZPRiERIEHEEE

Dividend income % B A

HERAFEFABRZEH
BEGHBEHE AkEED)

2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TAET
17,123

2,260

19,383

As mentioned in the business review section above, during the year we had
disposed of certain loss-making listed investments so that the gross proceeds
from the disposal of financial assets at FVTPL which are revenue in nature
had been increased substantially from that of Year 2020.
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Other gains and losses

Other gains and losses mainly comprise of fair value loss of financial assets at

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
B E W

Hit#m k&R
HitaRBATERERAFEGARS

FVTPL which is analysed in the table below: JEREBEZATEERE ERTERFIEY
DA
For tax purpose
RBEmS
Revenue in Capital in
nature nature Total
WEHE BEARMHEE #
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
FET FET FAET

2021 20214
Realised (loss) B#R (E8) (7,424) = (7,424)
Unrealised gain/(loss) KEB W (EE) 5,582 (1,502) 4,080
(1,842) (1,502) (3,344)
Net exchange gains OB U A 14 - 14
(1,828) (1,502) (3,330)

2020 20204
Realised (loss) B#R (E58) (16,526) - (16,526)
Unrealised (loss) AEIR(EE) (19,493) (6,753) (26,246)
(36,019) (6,753) (42,772)

Please refer to results for the Year section above and note 7 to the
consolidated financial statements for analysis and details.
Other Income

Other income for the Year was HK$NIl (Year 2020: HK$324,000) as no
government subsidy was granted by the government of Hong Kong under the
Employment Support Scheme in the Year.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses for the Year include an impairment loss on earnest
money deposit of HK$Nil (Year 2020: HK$4,870,000).

ERRAERSRERAFEN LA
RERA BB WEMET -
H o I A

FREMIRA BT BT (20205F FF 1 324,000
BIL) AAFTRESRFLRERTRME
ST EIHR S A BT A B o

TTHRX

AFEETHRAYBEAZESREBESS T
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
EEE R

Among the administrative expenses (excluding the impairment loss on earnest
money deposit on calculation), staff remuneration of HK$4,917,000 (Year
2020: HK$4,286,000) was the largest expenses which represents
approximately 53% (Year 2020: 42%) of the administrative expenses.
Employees are regarded as the most valuable asset and the Group is aimed
to reward the staff with competitive remuneration package.

Investment management expenses

Investment management expense of HK$4,200,000 (Year 2020:
HK$7,200,000) represented expense paid to the investment manager for the
provision of investment management services to the Group. Please refer to
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements and the announcement of
the Company dated 18 December 2018 for details. An amendment had been
made and announced on 20 July 2021 reducing the monthly management
fee from HK$600,000 to HK$100,000 from 1 July 2021 until contract expired
on 31 December 2021.

Finance cost

Finance cost includes interest payment to a securities broker for provision of
margin loan and interest expenses of lease liabilities.

In order to better utilise the resources, the Group used margin loan provided
by a securities broker for its investment in listed equity securities since 2017.
At Year End Date, the margin loan from a securities broker amounted to
approximately HK$12,112,000 (Year 2020: HK$38,750,000) and the related
interest expenses were approximately HK$1,439,000 (Year 2020:
HK$4,280,000). As mentioned above, the loss-making listed investments
were mainly disposed of in the first quarter of the year. Hence, the interest
expenses were reduced by around HK$2,841,000 compared to Year 2020.

At Year End Date, the lease liabilities of the Group amounted to HK$Nil (Year
2020: HK$176,000) and the related interest expenses was approximately
HK$4,000 (Year 2020: HK$30,000).

Investments/Significant Investments

The investment objective of the Group is to enhance the corporate value to
the Shareholders. The strategy of the Group is to identify and invest in both
listed and unlisted investments with potential of growth within their industries.
In identifying potential investment, the Group will consider its business
segment, operation, current value and the potential of going public. Currently,
the Group has no specific industry focus on potential investment.

As mentioned in the market review and operational review, COVID-19
affected the stock market and hence, the value of listed investments of the
Group had mixed results at Year End Date.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2021

RITBAX(EFERTRERESRERS
1)/ 4,917,000/% 7T (20204 4 E : 4,286,000
BLMBIFMASARAYX  EMETHAX
#4953% (2020 F F[Z : 42%) - BT A EE K
EEEMNEE MASEEEUNERFIN
O BREET -

REEERX

& & 18§ 4,200,000 7T (2020 4F 4F E ¢
7,200,000 L) R RE R ASEBIREREE
ERBEMENTFTRELENAZ -FB%H2
M MBmEWE2s AR A B A2018
¢12H18EIZ’/}¢°EA2021¢7H2OEf’Eﬂj
BT AESAERER2021F7A1BER
& R 7T & E|2021¢12H31E|¢ﬂaeoooooﬁé
JC R 2 100,000/ 7T °

Bt 3% AR

MERABEAREFRERABSFLLX
MOMEURBEBBEON S

BEERER AEEB2017FRLEAF
KEREONFREREER LTBRAE
RNEHER RABHFELZHAEREERN B
12,112,000 JT (20204 4 J& : 38,750,000/8
JT) M AE B A B R 32 49 A1,4389,0007% 7T (2020
FF E 14,280,000/ L) A £ XX ATt - B
REEN ETREFTERAFEETES L
EoAt - SFENF BRI ERNR2020F F E
RV 2,841,0005 7T °

RERZR AEENHEERERTE (2020
FEE: 1760008 L) R HBENBERAXOR

4,0007% 7T (2020 F 4 /£ : 30,0007 7T) °

RE EARE

$$.Z?§§ET@EE%%$%%TE¥E’UE
BE-AEBZEBEZENERENAITEA
BEEBREN 2 ETMRIELTRE - EE?&)DJ'J
/aﬁhﬁﬁﬁ'zﬁﬁlﬂ—r%ﬁﬁif% ol =i
‘ﬁ@&im/aﬁ°ﬁﬁu'$§‘élﬁ$/aﬁh

BB ETEEH -

MEXETSEBEREEOERL RTX
FCOVID-19F & - Hith AEBERNFHERZ £
MIREEBEFES2E-



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

Parlax '}A L LS
B I JE ol
At Year End Date, the Group held the following significant investments: REEB  AEEBEUTEREKE
ITC Properties Group Ltd (“ITC”) EHwEEEERAR ((EFELE]
(00199.HK) (00199.HK)
Information for this investment: LB 7 ER
()  during the Year, share price increased by 50.65%. () RAREFE  KE LF50.65% -
(i) during the Year, realised loss is HK$Nil and the unrealized loss at Year (i) RAFE G BE2BEEBEEAZTE TR
End Date amounted to HK$43,331,000 which is after the impairment KEWNE /% B 7& i 25 2 Bl 55 O 9% AT &9 6L
loss of HK$ 1,284,000 before the adoption of HKFRS 9. EE 151,284,000 018 - RELERZ K

# 3 5 18 /5 43,331,000 7T ©

(i) at Year End Date, number and percentage of shares held are (i) REHEH  FAFERGEE K65 R A
22,940,763 shares and 2.39% respectively. 22,940,763 1% 5. 2.39% °

(v)  at Year End Date, its size relative to the Group’s total assets is 42.03%. (v) RFEHEB EREEYRAERBREE
& Lt B /5 42.03% ©

ITC will focus on the presale of the remaining blocks in Macau and the fE&iHEBE TV Fﬂ&iﬁﬁ%ﬁ%TﬁﬁZ?ﬁ

remaining units in Hong Kong and the other local redevelopment projects in & T{ELA R BB E ﬁﬁ AiEREEH  UBEH
Hong Kong to secure the revenue for the coming few years. In addition to 51% REF 7 Wk o BRiGETIS#E— %/F?E)fé Er
stepping their businesses further to the PRC, Macau, Canada and the United RFI S MERREE SN - B E SRS

Kingdom, ITC will keep on improving earnings and enhancing the %;f(f BEFEBEE NEBEENZ=E2FNEFAKRE
Shareholders’ value by working hard on the projects on hand and at the (B{E X WA @B LREFEI4E  FER
same time, be selective and cautious on replenishing the ITC’s portfolio when — #i{EEithE 2 484

suitable opportunities arise.

Greater Bay Area Dynamic Growth Holding Limited ERZREHNEERERA T

(“Dynamic Growth”) (01189.HK) (F% £ ) (01189.HK)

Information for this investment: ZILEZER

()  during the Year, share price decreased by 20.00%. () HARFE  BRETE20.00% °

(i) during the Year, realised loss is HK$Nil and the unrealized loss at Year (i) RAFE B8R EBEAZTHE TR ET
End Date amounted to HK$8,853,000 which is after the impairment K B E B B 5% k& 2 B 595 A &9 R
loss of HK$19,725,000 before the adoption of HKFRS 9. B E71819,725,000/8 T2 - REHEB 2

K% 3 8518 5 8,853,000 T °

(i) at Year End Date, number and percentage of shares held are (i) REHED  FAFERHOEE R OIH R A
39,000,000 shares and 4.94% respectively. 39,000,000 % X2 4.94% ©

(v)  atYear End Date, its size relative to the Group’s total assets is 10.35%. (v) RE#H HEEBEURAEBLEE
&) LE ) /310.35% ©

2021 £ | REREEBRERQA
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
EEE R

The hotel sector is moving forward towards a ’'new normal’, with
unprecedented health and safety measures in place. Thus, Dynamic Growth
have begun consolidating internal operational efficiency in response to
change in the markets. Given the dynamic nature of these circumstances, the
revenue of Dynamic Growth will continue to be impacted during a period
when Dynamic Growth is taking strict precautionary measures to ensure the
health and safety of its employees, and supporting the steps taken by the
governments to control the further spread of COVID-19. However, the
widespread occurrence of COVID-19 should not cause long-term damage to
hotel sector but will inevitably be a short-term impact to their performance
and prospects. Dynamic Growth will attempt to stay vigilant and be proactive
in responding to these extraordinary with shareholders about the significance
for operating results.

Rakarta Limited (“Rakarta”)

Information for this investment:
(i) during the Year, fair value decreased by HK$24,038,000.

(ii) during the Year, realised loss is HK$Nil and unrealised loss at Year End
Date amounted to HK$34,028,000 respectively.

@iy  at Year End Date, number and percentage of shares held are 147
shares and 14.70% respectively.

(iv)  at Year End Date, its size relative to the Group’s total assets is 31.62%.

Rakarta Limited is an unlisted investment holding company with its subsidiary
principally engaged in zinc and lead mining in the PRC. The mine has
obtained the exploitation licence and is in the process of planning the
extraction of the minerals. Depending on the market conditions, the
management of the mine expects that the sales of the minerals, being
commonly used minerals, provide positive cash flows to the operation of the
mine in the future.

For a detailed understanding of the performance and future prospects of
those listed significant investments, please refer to the published annual/
interim reports of the respective listed companies as shown on the HKExnews
of the Stock Exchange. Other details of significant investments of the Group
are set out in note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

At Year End Date, the Group had: () cash and cash equivalent of
approximately HK$2,488,000 (Year 2020: HK$14,632,000); and (i) a loan of
approximately HK$12,112,000 (Year 2020: HK$38,750,000) from a securities
broker for margin financing of listed equity investments of the Group.
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OIS $¢J§ CBEEREBBATATIENSF
& H 2 &% I8 E 18 534,028,000 7T ©
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14718 ] 14.70% °
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In order to better utilize the resources, the Group used margin loan provided
by a securities broker for the investment in listed equity investments since
2017. Details of the margin loan are set out in note 20 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio (total liabilities/total assets) at Year End Date was 22.72% (Year
2020: 31.42%).

Capital structure

It is the treasury policy in utilizing Shareholders’ fund and internal resources
primarily for the investing activities and daily operations of the Group. In order
to preserve resources for potential investments and daily operations, the
Group may also borrow from third parties when the circumstances thought
fit. Funds are mainly kept in HK$ and will be translated into foreign currencies
when necessary. The Group has no hedging policy.

Details of the margin loan are set out in note 20 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Outlook

Looking forward to year 2022, although USA and the PRC have concluded
the first stage of trade negotiations, the trade negotiations in the coming
stage(s) are expected to be more difficult. Together with the global outbreak
of mutated Coronavirus since late 2021, the worldwide economies may be
affected and downturn may happen. Therefore, the market is expected to be
highly volatile in year 2022.

Other Information

Charges on assets

Charges on assets of the Group are set out in note 20 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Litigation
There was no outstanding litigation as at Year End Date.

Contingent liabilities

There were no contingent liabilities as at Year End Date.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
EEE R

Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates and
Related Hedges

During the Year, the investments of the Group were mainly denominated in
HK$, USD and RMB. Since HK$ is pegged to USD, significant exposure is
not expected in USD transactions and balances. During the Year, the bank
and cash balances in RMB were not significant and the exposure to RMB is
insignificant.

The Group does not have foreign exchange hedging policy. However,
management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need arises.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals of Subsidiaries,
Associates and Joint Ventures

During the Year, the Group did not have any material acquisitions and
disposals of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures.

Major Customers and Suppliers

Due to the business nature, the Group has no major customer and supplier.
Therefore, there is no ageing analysis of the accounts receivable and
accounts payable.

Employee and Remuneration Policies

At Year End Date, the Group had 10 employees and 4 Directors. The
remuneration packages of the employees and Directors include monthly
salary, contribution to MPF Scheme, overtime payment, discretionary bonus
and directors’ fee. Remuneration policies of the Group is to reward the
employees and the Directors with remuneration packages in accordance with
the market situation and their performance from time to time. Remuneration
Committee will meet at least once a year to review the remuneration policy
and package of Directors and senior management of the Group. The
remuneration of other employees is determined by the managing director of
the Group. No Director or executive is involved in determining his/her own
remuneration. The Group has participated in the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in funds under
the control of an independent trustee. Pursuant to the rules of the MPF
Scheme and the policy of the Group, the Group and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the MPF Scheme at 5% of their monthly
relevant income. Forfeited contribution can be used to reduce future
contribution of the Group. There was no forfeited contribution during the
Year.

On-the-job training and continuous professional development are important
elements to enhance the industry knowledge of the employees of the Group.
The Group encourages employees to attend training courses and
reimbursement will be made by the Group for those job-related training
courses. Besides, the Group will purchase relevant reference materials for the
employees’ on-the-job reference.
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The Directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the Year.

Principal Activities

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

Discussion and analysis of the Group’s activities can be found in the

Management Discussion of this annual report which form part of this
directors’ report.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on page 48.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a dividend for the Year (Year
2020: nil).

Share Capital

There were no movements in the share capital of the Company during the

Year. Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 22 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Plant and Equipment

Details of movements during the Year in plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

Donations

During the Year, the Group made charitable donation amounting to HK$1,000
(Year 2020: HK$20,000).
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Directors
The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Director

Vacant (from 10 June 2021)

Mr. LAU Tom Ko Yuen (Chairman and Managing Director
from 21 May 2021 to 9 June 2021)

Mr. CHENG Hairong (Chairman and Managing Director
resigned on 21 May 2021)

Non-Executive Director
Mr. LAU Tom Ko Yuen (Deputy Chairman until 20 May 2021)
(Chairman continued from 10 June 2021)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. FENG Nien Shu
Mr. LUI Siu Tsuen, Richard
Ms. WONG Lai Kin, Elsa

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws and CG Code of the listing
rules, Mr. Feng Nien Shu, Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard and Ms. Wong Lai Kin,
Elsa shall retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

Biographical Details of Directors and
Senior Management

The biographical details of Directors and senior management as at 15 July
2022, the latest practicable date before printing of this annual report are set
out below:

Executive Director

Vacant (from 10 June 2021)
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Non-Executive Director

Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen, aged 71, was appointed as non-executive Director
and subsequently re-designated as executive Director and appointed as
chairman of the Company in 2009. In 2010, he was redesignated as non
executive Director and deputy chairman of the Company. He has
redesignated as executive Director and appointed as Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company on 21 May 2021. He was redesignated as non-
executive Director and remained as Chairman on 10 June 2021. He is a
member of the remuneration committee and the director of the subsidiaries of
the Company. He has over 45 years of international corporate development
and management experience in infrastructure developments as well as
construction and engineering services involving the road, rail, port, power,
telecommunications, mining and resources sectors in the Asia Pacific Region.
Mr. Lau was the chairman and managing director of Blue River Holdings
Limited (formerly known as PY| Corporation Limited) (00498.HK), and has
been re-designated to vice chairman, China on 1 April 2021, and has further
resigned as executive director on 17 May 2021. Mr. Lau was the deputy
chairman and executive director of South Shore Holdings Limited (00577.HK)
and resigned on 10 June 2020. Both companies are listed on the main board
of the Stock Exchange.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Feng Nien Shu, aged 56, was appointed as an INED in 2009. He is the
chairman of the remuneration committee and a member of the audit
committee and nomination committee of the Company. He holds a Master of
Business Administration degree from the University of Windsor in Canada and
a Bachelor of Arts degree from the York University in Canada. He has over 26
years of experience in investment, merger and acquisition in China and South
East Asia.
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Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, aged 66, was appointed as an INED in 2009.
He is the chairman of the audit committee and a member of the remuneration
committee of the Company. He is a fellow member of each of HKICPA and
The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants in the United Kingdom.
He holds a Master of Business Administration degree from the University of
Adelaide in Australia. He has over 30 years of experience in property
investment, corporate finance and media and entertainment business. Mr. Lui
is currently an executive director of eSun Holdings Limited (00571.HK) and
Media Asia Group Holdings Limited (08075.HK). Both companies are listed
on the Stock Exchange.

Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa, aged 56, was appointed as an INED in 2009. She
is a member of the audit committee and nomination committee of the
Company. She holds a Bachelor's and Master’s degree in Law from The
University of Hong Kong, as well as a Master’s degree in Corporate Finance
from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Ms. Wong is a solicitor of the
Supreme Court of Hong Kong and Supreme Court of England and Wales, a
member of the Hong Kong Law Society and Hong Kong Society for Financial
Analysts. She also holds the Chartered Financial Analyst designation. Ms.
Wong has over 30 years of experience in the legal profession, with majority
years working as corporate counsel and company secretary of Hong Kong
listed companies. Ms. Wong was previously an independent non-executive
director of PYI Corporation Limited (00498.HK), a company listed on the main
board of the Stock Exchange, and resigned on 3 February 2021.

On 21 December 2017, all Directors have entered into appointment letters
with the Company for a term commencing from 21 December 2017 and
continue until terminated by either party by not less than three months prior
written notice or any time agreed by both parties. They are subject to the
requirement that one-third of all the Directors shall retire from office by
rotation at each annual general meeting pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the
Company.

During the Year, the executive Director and non-executive Director have not
received remuneration from the Company and each of the INEDs received
director’s fee of HK$100,000 per annum. The director’s fee for each of the
INEDs will remain at HK$100,000 per annum for year 2022 which is
determined with reference to their duties and the prevailing market conditions.

Senior Management

Mr. Wan Tat Kay, Dominic Savio, aged 65, was appointed as financial
controller and company secretary of the Group on 1 June 2021. He is also
the director of the subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. Wan has over 27 years of
experience in auditing and financial management of companies across
various business sectors. He is an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a practising certified public
accountant in Hong Kong.
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Directors’ Service Contracts

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

Confirmation of Independence of
Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has received, from each of the INEDs, an annual confirmation
of his/her independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers that all of the INEDs are independent.

Permitted Indemnity Provision

Pursuant to the Company’s Bye-Laws, Directors shall be indemnified out of
the assets and profits of the Company against all actions, costs, charges,
losses, damages and expenses which they shall or may incur or sustain by or
by reason of any act done, concurred in or omitted in or about the execution
of their duty, or supposed duty, provided that this indemnity shall not extend
to any matter in respect of any fraud or dishonesty which may attach to the
Directors.

The Company has taken out and maintained appropriate insurance cover in
respect of potential legal actions against the Directors.
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests
and Short Positions in Shares and
Underlying Shares

At Year End Date, the interests and short positions of the Directors and the
chief executive of the Company and any of their associates in the Shares and
underlying Shares or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were as
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follows:
Long positions in the Shares REGZHE
Percentage of
issued share
Personal’ Family* Corporate* Total capital of the
Interests Interests Interests Interests Company
EARAT
BEITREAZ
Name of Director E=E#H AR RikER" UNEIR £ wmiER Ao
Lau Tom Ko Yuen 25 R 53,400,000 266,890,840 266,890,840 320,290,840 26.44%
(Note)
(B 3E)
*  Beneficial owner * BEmEAA
* Interests of spouse T EEE
* Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies controlled  * XA AR ARG EBELH 2 AT ERESR
by it
Note: P RE -

266,890,840 Shares were held by Favor Hero Investments Limited, a company
controlled as to 51% by Sun Matrix Limited. Sun Matrix Limited was controlled as to
50% by Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi, the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko
Yuen.

Save as disclosed above, at Year End Date, none of the Directors and chief
executive of the Company nor their associates had or was deemed to have
any interest or short position in the Shares or underlying Shares or any of its
associated corporations as recorded in the register that required to be kept
by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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Substantial Shareholders
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FERR

At Year End Date, the following persons had interests and short positions in Z KA RIIRIEZFE S L E EEH FEI6IEBFE
the Shares and underlying Shares as recorded in the register required to be 7 Z:Z M AraR4E T ATRELE B RKHD
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

REBEROTHEAED AR

Long positions in the Shares RN Z2HA

Percentage of

issued share

Personal Family* Corporate” Total capital of the

Interest Interests Interests Interests Company

AR F

ERITRA

Name of Shareholder &R £ 7§ ARz RikfEm: AT ER B 2B

Favor Hero Investments ~ Favor Hero Investments — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
Limited Limited (Note)
(B 5)

Sun Matrix Limited Sun Matrix Limited — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 3E)

Lau Tom Ko Yuen* AR 53,400,000 266,890,840 266,890,840 320,290,840 26.44%
(Note)
(B )

Lan Yi B — — 320,290,840 266,890,840 320,290,840 26.44%
(Note)
(B 5E)

Glory Avenue Limited Glory Avenue Limited — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(M)

Silvery Fortune REER — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
Holdings Limited BEAA (Note)
(M)

Liu Min 281 — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 52)

* Interests of spouse

T FEEE

* Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies controlled  *  ExRB AR AG KB BEZH > AT EHEE

by it

* Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen is a non-executive Director and Chairman of the Company. * B REAEAARARENITEETRERE -
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Note:

Favor Hero Investments Limited was controlled as to 51% by Sun Matrix Limited and as
to 49% by Glory Avenue Limited. Sun Matrix Limited was controlled as to 50% by Mr.
Lau Tom Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi, the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen. Glory
Avenue Limited was wholly controlled by Silvery Fortune Holdings Limited which was
wholly controlled by Mr. Liu Min.

Save as disclosed above, at Year End Date, the Directors were not aware of
any other person who had an interest or short position in the Shares or
underlying Shares as recorded in the register that required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO and/or were directly or
indirectly interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of the share capital
carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other
members of the Group.

Arrangements to Purchase Shares or
Debentures

At no time during the Year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate and neither the Directors nor the chief executive, nor
any of their spouses or children under the age of 18, had any right to
subscribe for the securities of the Company.

Directors’ Interests in Transactions,
Arrangements or Contracts of Significance

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance, to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
Year or at any time during the Year.
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Connected Transaction

Investment Management Agreement

2019 IM Agreement

On 18 December 2018, the Company entered into the 2019 IM Agreement
with Opus Capital for the appointment of Opus Capital as the Company’s
investment manager for the period from 1 January 2019 to 31 December
2021.

Under the 2019 IM Agreement, Opus Capital is entitled to:

()  amanagement fee of a fixed amount of HK$600,000 per month (exclusive
of disbursements); and

(b)  discretionary bonus, if any and at such amount as the Board may at its
discretion determine, provided that no such bonus shall be payable
unless the Adjusted NAV as at the end of each Financial Year exceeds
the higher of: () the Net Asset Value for the year ended 31 December
2018; and (i) the Adjusted NAV of the most recent Financial Year after
year 2018 for which Opus Capital is paid a discretionary bonus and the
amount of such bonus shall not exceed 5% of such excess. Such
bonus, if any, shall be paid within 30 days after the issue of the audited
financial statements of the Group for the relevant Financial Year.

An amendment had been made and announced on 20 July 2021, reducing
the monthly management fee from HK$600,000 to HK$100,000 from 1 July
2021 until the contract expired on 31 December 2021.

Information on Opus Capital

Opus Capital is a corporation licensed to carry out Type 9 (asset
management) regulated activities under the SFO. It was incorporated in Hong
Kong in 2014 and is principally engaged in the business of provision of
investment services covering traditional and alternative investments via
various platforms.

Being the investment managers of the Company, Opus Capital are connected
person under Rule 14A.08 of the Listing Rules.

Further particulars of the above connected transaction is disclosed in note 25
to the consolidated financial statements and it has complied with the
requirements (including the disclosure requirements) of Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. Save as disclosed above, the Group does not have other
connected transaction.
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The Board (including INEDs) confirmed that the 2019 IM Agreement are
entered into by the Group in the ordinary and usual course of business, on
normal commercial terms and such transaction is fair and reasonable, in the
interests of the Shareholders as a whole and is conducted in accordance with
the terms of 2019 IM Agreement.

The Board confirmed that the auditor of the Company has issued to the
Board an unqualified letter containing their findings and conclusions in respect
of the continuing connected transaction of the Group in accordance with Rule
14A.56 of the Listing Rules.

Management Contracts

Save as the investment management agreement, the details of which are
disclosed under the connected transaction section of this report, no contracts
concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the Year.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties
The principal risks of the Group are highlighted as below:

1. The principal activity of the Group is highly affected by the volatility and
uncertainty of the worldwide economies which in turn affect the earning
power of business enterprises and the fluctuation in stock markets.
Hence, the Group is subject to the risk of decrease in the price and
value of its investments measured at FVTPL and FVOCI.

For investments measured at FVTPL, the financial impact on the
decrease in price of the investments is set out in note 29.2(ji) to the
consolidated financial statements.

For investments measured at FVOCI,
decrease in fair value of the investments which in turn causes a
decrease in Net Asset Value is set out in note 29.5 to the consolidated
financial statements.

the financial impact on the

In order to mitigate the risk, the Group engages an experienced
investment director and investment manager to manage the diversified
investment portfolio of the Group. Besides, an investment committee
will also review the investment portfolio regularly.
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Key Performance Indicator

Being an investment company, the objective of the Group is to invest in
quality investments which in turn enhance the corporate value to the
Shareholders. For both short term and long term investments, a major
objective of the Group is to achieve a gain in asset value of the investments
which in turn increase the value of the Group. Hence, the Net Asset Value,
which shows the value of the Group, is considered as the key performance
indicator of the Group. The Net Asset Value is set out in note 23 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Environment Policies and Performance

The Group promotes environmental protection in daily business operations
including recycling consumables such as papers and reducing the energy
consumption by switching off idle lightings and appliances.

The Group will review its environmental protection practices from time to time
and will consider further eco-friendly measures and practices in the operation.

The environmental policies and performance of the Group are discussed in
more detail in the ESG Report of this annual report.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group pays attention to legal and regulatory requirements in designing its
policies and practices. Being listed in the Stock Exchange with businesses
mainly in Hong Kong and the PRC, the laws and regulations that have
significant impact on the Group include Listing Rules and those laws of Hong
Kong on securities, companies, taxation and labour. The Listing Rules, laws
on securities and companies govern the listing and legal status of the Group,
the trading of the Shares and equity investments on the Stock Exchange. The
law on taxation governs the taxability of the activities of the Group which in
turn affects the profit and loss attributable to the Shareholders. The law on
labour governs the employment of the Group which affects the remuneration
and retirement benefits payable to the employees of the Group. The Board is
not aware of any significant non-compliance of relevant laws and regulations.
Legal and compliance advisers will be engaged when necessary to ensure
the Group operates in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.
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Relationship with Stakeholders

The Group identified that the key stakeholders are employees of the Group
and the Shareholders.

Employees

The activities of the Group is heavily relied on the quality and loyalty of the
employees. Employees are regarded as the most valuable assets of the
Group. The Group is aimed to reward the staff with competitive remuneration
package and to provide staff with healthy and safety working environment.
Staff are encouraged to attend training courses and reimbursement will be
made for job-related training courses. The Group also promotes the employee
involvement in effective communications in designing its policies and
practices. The “social” section of the ESG Report has a more detalil
discussion.

Shareholders

The Shareholders support the Group’s activities by providing funding to the
Group. One of the goals of the Group is to enhance the corporate value to
the Shareholders. The Group strives to obtain the quality investments in order
to enhance the asset value and profitability of the Group which in turn the
wealth of the Shareholders. The Group maintains regular communication with
Shareholders by way of general meetings and announcements.

Customers and Suppliers

Due to the business nature, the Group has no major customer and supplier.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares
of the Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed
any of the Shares during the Year.
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Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
Laws, or the Company Act (1981) of Bermuda, which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.

Tax Relief and Exemption

Except for dividend income which is exempt from tax in Hong Kong, the
Directors are not aware of any tax relief and exemption available to the
Shareholders by reason of holding the Shares.

Dividend Policy

The Board may declare dividend from time to time. The Board has absolute
discretion in the declaration of dividend after taking into account the following
factors:

Reserves of the Group available for distribution;
Performance of the Group;

Anticipation of future outlook of the economy;

Liquidity position and capital requirements of the Group; and

o~ =

Any other matters considered appropriate by the Board.

Subsequent Events

There is no major event subsequent to Year End Date.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report, there is sufficient
public float as required under the Listing Rules.
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Closure of the Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 11 August 2022
to 17 August 2022, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
shares will be registered. In order to determine the identity of the shareholders
who are entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting, all duly
completed transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar,
Tricor Secretaries Limited, at Level 54, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on 10 August 2022.

Auditor

Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited retires and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Lau Tom Ko Yuen
Chairman
Hong Kong, 15 July 2022
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Group is dedicated to maintaining a good credible framework of
corporate governance with a view to being transparent, open and
accountable to Shareholders.

The Company adopted all the code provisions in the CG Code as its own
code on corporate governance practices.

During the Year, the Company complied with the code provisions in the CG
Code except for the following deviations:

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman and
chief executive should be separated and should not be performed by the
same individual. Mr. Cheng Hairong, prior to 21 May 2021 and Mr. Lau Tom
Ko Yuen from 21 May 2021 to 9 June 2021 being the only executive Director,
and the chairman of the Company, has assumed the role of managing
Director of the Company as well. The Board believes that in light of the nature
and scale of the Group’s business operations, it is in the interest of the Group
for Mr. Cheng Hairong and Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen to be the chairman and
assume the role of managing Director of the Company at the same time, as it
helps to ensure consistent leadership within the Group and enables more
effective and efficient overall strategic planning for the Group. The Board
considers that the balance of power and authority for the present
arrangement will not be impaired and this structure will enable the Company
to make and implement decisions promptly and effectively.

From 10 June 2021, due to the position of executive director was vacant, all
investing/divesting activities had to be pre-approved by Opus Capital.

The Company is actively looking for a suitable person. Once a new executive
director is appointed, the Company will be in compliance with the above code
provision.

The Board

Composition

The Board currently consists of one non-executive Director and three INEDs.
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, an INED, has the appropriate professional
accounting experience and expertise. The names and biographical details of
each Director are set out on pages 15 to 16 of this annual report.
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On 21 December 2017, the non-executive Directors have entered into
appointment letters with the Company for a term commencing from 21
December 2017 and continue until terminated by either party by not less than
three months prior written notice or any time agreed by both parties. They are
subject to the requirement that one-third of all the Directors shall retire from
office by rotation at each annual general meeting pursuant to the Bye-Laws of
the Company. There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or
other material/relevant relationship) among members of the Board.

During the Year, all Directors have attended seminars and provided reading
materials covering a wide range of topics including corporate governance and
updates on the Listing Rules and Companies Ordinance. All Directors have
provided record of seminars attendance. The Company will continue to
arrange and/or fund the training in accordance with the CG Code. The Board
has a balance of skills and experience appropriate for the requirements of the
business of the Group.

Function

The Board is responsible both for how the Company is managed and the
Company’s direction. Approval of the Board is required for the strategy of the
Group, major acquisition and disposal, major capital investment, dividend
policy, appointment and retirement of Directors, remuneration policy and
other major operational and financial matters. Day-to-day operations of the
Group are taken up by the Company’s management and the Company’s
investment manager.

The Board established schedule of matters specifically reserved to the Board
for its decision and those reserved for the management. The Board reviews
this schedule on a periodic basis to ensure that it remains appropriate to the
needs of the Company.

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance functions
such as developing and reviewing the Company’s policies, practices on
corporate governance, risk management, training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management, the Company’s policies
and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, etc. The
Board held meetings from time to time whenever necessary.

The Board established procedures to enable Directors, upon reasonable
request, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances at the Company’s expense.

Since 10 June 2021, the Board meets a monthly basis to approve net assets
value announcement due to the vacancy in the position of executive director.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board held four regular board meetings at approximately quarterly interval
during the Year. Additional board meetings were held when necessary. Due
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notice and board papers were given to all Directors prior to the meeting in To
accordance with the Listing Rules and the CG Code. NEHINEBEFTEHEIXANBARE
XA e
The attendance records of the Directors for the Board and committee RAEERNEZRNEEecex ZEoo3
meetings and the general meetings for the Year are as follows: EREAReZHERENT
No. of meetings attended/No. of meetings held
HESBERE RTEERY
Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting
ExEg EBERZEEE FMEEE REZEEE BREXE
Directors =3
Executive Director HITES
Vacant (from 10 June 2021) B (7 B z=
(fh20214F6 A10H #2)
Lau Tom Ko Yuen (Chairman from AeRax(FEH 3/3 0/0 0/0 1/1 1/1
21 May 2021 to 9 June 2021) 20215 H21HE
20214F6 H9H 1F)
Cheng Hairong (Chairman R (R 2/2 N/A N/A 0/0 0/0
resigned on 21 May 2021) 202145521 HEHT) N3 A 7~ i A
Non-Executive Director kHTESE
Lau Tom Ko Yuen (Chairman) s R(FE) 9/9 N/A 2/2 11 0/0
T iE A
INEDs BYUFHTES
Feng Nien Shu LN 12/12 2/2 2/2 2/2 11
Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard =K R 12/12 2/2 2/2 N/A 1/1
i A
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa HER 12/12 2/2 N/A 2/2 1/1
i A
Total number of meetings R E LT
held during the Year BHRAH 12 2 2 2 1

Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors

The Company adopted the Model Code as the codes of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors and by relevant employees of the
Company. All Directors have confirmed, following specific enquiries by the
Company, that they fully complied with the Model Code and its code of
conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions throughout the Year.
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Board Committees

To strengthen the functions of the Board and to enhance its expertise, there
are three board committees, namely Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee formed under the Board, with each
performing different functions.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises of three INEDs, namely Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen,
Richard, Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa. The Audit
Committee is chaired by Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard.

The role and function of the Audit Committee include:

— to serve as a focal point for communication between other directors
and the auditor in respect of the duties relating to financial and other
reporting, internal controls, audits, and such other matters as the Board
may determine from time to time.

— to assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibility by providing an
independent review and supervision of financial reporting, by satisfying
themselves as to the effectiveness of the internal controls of the Group
and the adequacy of the audits.

—  to review the appointment of auditor on an annual basis including the
review of the audit scope and approval of the audit fees.

—  to review the annual and interim financial statements prior to their
approval by the Board, and recommend application of accounting

policies and changes to the financial reporting requirements.

—  to ensure continuing auditor objectivity and to safeguard independence
of the Company’s auditor.

Set out below is the summary of work done during the Year:

— to review the financial statements for Year 2020 and for the six months
ended 30 June 2021;

—  to review of the effectiveness of the internal control of the Company;
and

—  toreview the independence of auditor.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises of one non-executive director
namely Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen and two INEDs, namely Mr. Feng Nien Shu and
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard. The Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr.
Feng Nien Shu.

The role and function of the Remuneration Committee include formulation of
the remuneration policy, review and recommending to the Board the annual
remuneration policy, and determination of the remuneration of the executive
Directors. The Remuneration Committee has adopted the model under the
CG Code to determine, with delegated responsibility, the remuneration
packages of individual executive Director and senior management. The
Directors are remunerated with reference to their respective duties and
responsibility with the Company, the Company’s performance and current
market situation.

Set out below is the summary of work done during the Year:
—  toreview of the remuneration policy and package; and

—  to approve the remuneration of the executive Director and review the
remuneration of non-executive Directors.

Details of Directors’ emoluments for the Year are set out in note 12 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises of one non-executive director namely
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen and two INEDs, namely Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms.
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa. The Nomination Committee is chaired by Mr. Lau Tom Ko
Yuen.

The role and function of the Nomination Committee include reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the Board, formulating relevant procedures
for nomination of Directors, identifying qualified individuals to become
members of the Board and making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors.
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Directors or Shareholders, in accordance to the Bye-Laws of the Company,
may nominate candidate for appointment as Director. When assessing
candidates for directorship, the nomination committee will take into
consideration the skills, experience, education background, professional
knowledge, personal integrity, board diversity and potential contribution to the
Company of the proposed candidates. The proposed candidates should
meet the standards as set forth in Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules.
Potential candidates for INED should also meet the independence criteria set
out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Qualified candidates will then be
recommended to the Board for approval.

Set out below is the summary of work done during the Year:
— to review the structure, size and composition of Board; and

—  toreview the policy and procedures for nomination of Directors.

Board Diversity Policy

The Company adopted a board diversity policy (the “Policy”) which sets out
the approach to achieve and maintain diversity on the Board in order to
enhance the effectiveness of the Board.

Pursuant to the Policy, the Company seeks to achieve Board diversity
through the consideration of a number of factors, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and education background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. The Board will review
such objectives from time to time to ensure their appropriateness and the
progress made towards achieving those objectives. The Company will also
take into consideration its own specific needs from time to time in determining
the optimum composition of the Board.

Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board acknowledged that it is responsible for the Systems and reviewing
their effectiveness. The Systems are designed to manage rather that eliminate
the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The management is responsible for the design, implementation and
monitoring of the Systems and the Board oversees the management in
performing its duties on an ongoing basis.
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Risk Management System

The Group adopted a risk management policy which sets out the structure of
the risk management, responsibility between Directors and management of
the Group, and the procedures on the risk management of the Group.

The Board identified risks in accordance with the business nature of the
Group. For those significant risks identified, the management will prepare
relevant policies and procedures for the daily operation of the Group.
Management will monitor the significant risk during the operation and report
to the Board on the effectiveness of the risk management system on a regular
basis. Weakness identified in the risk management system will be remediated
as soon as possible.

Internal Control System

Internal control systems were set up according to the operations of the Group
which cover the financial, operational and compliance aspects of the Group.
Relevant policies and procedures have been prepared for the daily operation
of the management. Internal audit consultant will review the effectiveness of
the internal control systems on rotational basis with each system to be
reviewed at least once in every three years. The internal audit consultant will
report the review results to the audit committee and Board twice a year.

Specific to the dissemination of inside information, the Group has an inside
information disclosure policy and procedures which set out procedures on
the dissemination of inside information. An inside information disclosure
committee has been set up to manage the dissemination of the inside
information. Whenever there is inside information, the inside information
disclosure committee will make recommendation to the Board for the
approval of disseminating the inside information. The internal audit consultant
will review the effectiveness of this internal control system and report to the
Board for remedial action if weakness were identified.

Internal Audit

An independent third party with extensive experience in reviewing internal
control system of listed companies has been engaged to perform the internal
audit function of the Group. The scope of internal audit will be determined at
the start of each year. As part of the ongoing review of the Systems, the
internal audit reviews the Systems, makes recommendation and reports to
the audit committee and the Board twice a year.
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Review and effectiveness of the Systems

The management provided confirmation to the Board on the effectiveness of
the Systems which cover the Year on a quarterly basis. As mentioned above,
the internal audit consultant reviews the Systems and reports to the audit
committee and the Board twice a year.

In addition to the above, the Board in its annual review further considered
that: (i) there are no changes in the nature and extent of significant risks and
the Group’s ability to respond to changes in the business and external
environment; (i) the scope and quality of the ongoing monitoring of the
Systems by the management, internal audit consultant and external auditor
are adequate; (jii) the extent and frequency of communicating the monitoring
results to the Board are sufficient; (iv) there is no significant control failure or
weakness; and (v) the processes for financial reporting and Listing Rules
compliance are effective.

The Board,
management and the internal audit function, concluded that the Systems
were effective and adequate. It also considered that the resources, staff
qualifications and experience of relevant staff were adequate and the training
programmes and budget provided were sufficient.

through its review on the regular confirmation from the

Auditor’s Remuneration

The fees paid/payable to the Company’s auditor, Messrs. Grant Thornton
Hong Kong Limited during the Year for auditing and non-auditing services is
analysed as below:
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BEE ¥R

o BEEEREFERMPE-—FRR ()
EARBEAEEREHRINEREROE
BRENRAEREE EMEZFLEEE  ()E2
B RABEAERLIIFREMAFEES
MERBELEROBRAR  (WAEFER
MERBERNEERABBRER: (WHEE
ANEERRLERE  RVABERR TR
MEaREFRBEX -

EEgABRHNEEBRAMEFBENTE
HER BEEARRAUNTRE -EFETR
RIEBEINER BIRERKRYOBER

RoMARENEIGERBEEIBRT D

P 2L B €

RAFE AR BRIFZBRE M E AR A
ZEREBMBE(FEE)GHAMEKEMARAA
EXf/BRZERIHTAT

HK$
BT
Auditing for the Year REEF 2 ZH 870,000
Non-auditing: FERER
Agreed-upon procedures on Preliminary Results KEEVNSEBENHBZ 15,000
Announcement for the Year BERF
Agreed-upon procedures on Continuing AEEHBEHEIIZHTERER 15,000

Connected Transactions for the Year
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Directors’ Responsibility for Preparing the
Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibilities in preparing the
financial statements. The statement of the auditor about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 42 to 47.

Shareholders’ Rights

Pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company, the Shareholders, holding at the
date of deposit of the written requisition to the Board or the company
secretary of the Company not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company,
may require a special general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and such meeting
shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of such requisition. If within 21
days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting, the
requisitionists themselves may do so.

Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may request the Company to
convene a general meeting following the procedures set out in the preceding
paragraph. The written requisition should be signed by the requisitionists and
deposited at the head office of the Company, specifying the shareholders’
contact details and the resolution intended to be put forward at general
meeting.

For including a resolution to propose a person for election as a Director at
general meeting, Shareholders are requested to follow the Bye-Laws of the
Company. A written notice signed by a Shareholder (other than the person to
be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote at the general meeting of the
Company for which such notice is given of his intention to propose such
person for election and also a written notice signed by the person to be
proposed of his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the head
office of the Company provided that the minimum length of the period, during
which such notices are given, shall be at least seven days and that the period
for lodgment of such notices shall commence no earlier than the day after the
dispatch of the notice of the general meeting of the Company appointed for
such election and end no later than seven days prior to the date of such
general meeting. The written notice must state that person’s biographical
details as required by Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules. The procedures for
Shareholders to propose a person for election as a Director is posted on the
Company’s website.
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Shareholders should direct their questions about their shareholdings to the
Company’s registrar. Shareholders and the investment community may at
any time make a request for the Company’s information to the extent that
such information is publically available. Shareholders may also make enquiries
to the Board by writing to the company secretary at the Company’s head
office in Hong Kong at Suite 305, Shui On Centre, 6-8 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.

Shareholder Communication and Investor
Relations

The objective of Shareholder communication is to provide Shareholders with
detailed information about the Company so that they can exercise their rights
as Shareholders in an informed manner.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure Shareholders
are kept well informed of key business imperatives. These include annual
general meeting, annual report, various notices, announcements and
circulars. Procedure for voting by poll has been read out by the chairman at
the general meeting.

At the general meetings held during the Year, a separate resolution was
proposed by the chairman in respect of each separate issue, including re-
election of the Directors and were voted by poll. The Company appointed the
share registrar of the Company to act as scrutineer of the poll to ensure that
votes cast are properly counted and recorded. The results of the poll were
announced in accordance with the Listing Rules.

During the Year, there had been no change in the Company‘s constitutional
documents.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Scope

This report is prepared in accordance with the Environmental, Social and
Governance Reporting Guide as set out in Appendix 27 of the Listing Rules.

The principal activities of the Group is investment activities in listed and
unlisted investments and other related financial assets. This report covers the
principal activities of the Company and its principal subsidiaries for the Year.
It focuses on the aspects which have been identified as material to the
principal activities of the Group.

The environmental and social areas are addressed in this report and the
governance area is addressed in the corporate governance report as set out
on pages 27 to 36 of this annual report.

Overview

The approach and strategy of the Group for the environmental and social
areas is 1o raise the awareness of the employees in these areas which turn
into action during the daily operation of the Group with the objectives: (i) to
cause less harm to the environment and contribute to the environmental
friendly eco-system of the world; (i) to be a responsible employer; and (i) to
enhance the wealth of the stakeholders.

In order to achieve the above objectives, the Board aware the importance of
and acknowledge the responsibility for the strategy and reporting the
environmental and social areas of the Group.

Aspects which are considered material and in high priorities in the
environmental and social areas are highlighted as below.
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RE -HERER/RHRSE

Environmental

The principal activities of the Group is investment activities in listed and
unlisted investments and other related financial assets. The use of resources
of the Group are mainly electricity and papers for office and reporting
purposes. The major emission of greenhouse gas is carbon dioxide through
the consumption of electricity and papers.

Emissions and use of resources

It is the policy of the Group to minimise the use of resources in order to
reduce the emission of carbon dioxide. The resources consumption and
emission are listed as below:

RiE

AEBZTERH AN LT RIFLTRE A
REMHEBEREENRELGD - XEEH
ROER TERENRAEETNEM  RIER
ERMBRR - HEREIRARNBES A
HORERBIER _SALHK-

FHRERER

AEENBRERRZTERDEBERARE
“HEHNERE - BERBERELERESRT
ms

Resources consumption/Carbon dioxide emission Unit

EREE —SLtHRHERE B

Resources consumption & E#E

Paper consumption tonnes 0.13
HoRB R 158

Carbon dioxide emission (indirect emissions) — & /b it BE fr 2 (B4 2k 7))

Paper consumption tCO,e 0.60

ARSRH R

Electricity was covered by the landlord without separate meter. Hence, the
resources consumption and carbon dioxide emission of electricity are not
available.

The water consumption of the Group is minimum and immaterial. In view of
the business nature, the Group is not aware of any significant generation of
hazardous waste.

In view of the principal activities of the Group, the Group is not aware of any
relevant laws and regulations in relation to environmental protection that have
significant impact on the Group.
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Impact on use of resources

In order to minimise the impact on environment, it is the aim of the Group to
minimise the use of resources in order to reduce the emission of carbon
dioxide. The Group has the following measures for achieving this aim:

1. switching off unnecessary lighting and electronic appliances (e.g.
computer) in order to reduce the electricity consumption;

2. using FSC certified paper for printing of interim and annual reports;

3. encouraging the employees to use electronic means for record keeping
in order to reduce the use of paper;

4, encouraging employees to use one-side printed recycle paper for
printing draft;

5. using air-conditioning with thermostats to maintain optimum
temperature for both occupants’ comfort and energy saving; and

6. assessing the compliance of environmental, social and governance
practice of investee when considering future investments.

Social

Employment

Employees is the most valuable asset to the Group. It is the policy of the
Group to employ person which is suitable to the position with equal
opportunity. Competitive remuneration package will be provided for the
employees. The Group will also comply with the relevant employment laws
and regulations.
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HERER®S

15 -

At Year End Date, the Group had 10 employees with ages ranging from 41 to
66 who have worked in the Group ranging from within 3 months to about 12
years. The distribution of gender of the employee of the Company is shown in
the table below:

REHEBR KREBEI0LZFHEN T4 E66K

MEER/AEBETENFIEAE12FEA
TRINEARFEE MR 2

Number of Number of
male staff female staff Turnover rate

xRk pegcS
As at " EEHE EBEHE Tk ER
1 January 2021 202141 A1H 4 2 N/A
TEA
Year End Date F4EH 6 4 50%
The laws on labour govern the employment of the Group which affect the 4 T APIREAEE IR B - N E

remuneration and retirement benefits payable to the employees of the Group.

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with employment related laws
and regulations that have significant impact on the Group during the Year.

Health and safety

It is the policy of the Group to provide a healthy and safety working
environment to the employees. The Group will maintain its office premises
from time to time in order to provide a safety working place for the employees.
The Group also encourage employees to participate in recreational activities
organised by outside parties.

The laws on health and safety working environment governs the provision of a
healthy and safety working environment and compensation, if any, to the
employees of the Group.

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with relevant laws and
regulations in relation to health and safety working environment during the
Year that have significant impact on the Group.

The Group regularly promotes employees’ occupational safety and health
good practice at work in the aspects of lighting condition, use of office
equipment, office safety, computer workstation design and working posture
through briefing and various communication channels, resulting in better

working environment quality.
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Development and training

On-the-job training and continuous professional development are important
elements to enhance the industry knowledge of the employees of the Group.
The Group encourage employees to attend training courses (e.g. Listing
Rules and accountancy related seminars) and reimbursement will be made by
the Group for those job-related training courses. Besides, the Group will
purchase relevant reference materials for the employees’ self-study.

Labour standards

It is the policy of the Group to comply with the relevant laws and regulations
which prohibit the employment of child and forced labour.

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with relevant laws and
regulations in relation to preventing child and forced labour during the Year
that have significant impact on the Group.

Supply chain management and product responsibility

The supply chain contributes only to a small part of the operation of the
Group which the Group has no policy on this area.

The Group does not have products or services provided to customers and
hence the product responsibility is not applicable to the Group.

Anti-corruption

The Group has a whistleblowing policy for employees reporting suspicious
cases to the top management of the Group or the Directors.

The laws on anti-corruption ensure the integrity of Directors and employees of
the Group in conducting the business activities of the Group.

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with relevant laws and
regulations in relation to anti-corruption during the Year that have significant
impact on the Group.

Community investment

With base in Hong Kong and investments in Hong Kong and the PRC, the
Group had made donations to charitable organisations which focused on
charitable affairs for both Hong Kong and the PRC. In the future, the Group
will consider engaging charity or non-governmental organization for
volunteering and corporate social responsibility opportunities.
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° Grant Thornton
H =]
To members of

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Prosperity
Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the “Group”) set out on pages 48 to 118, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2021,
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requestments of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matter that, in our professional judgement, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter
BEREMSEE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B % BE 3R &

FRREESNEE

MREFAFEARREBERMNERHAE  RA
BAFEGEAMBBERNETRREENS
HeZEEFTRTERMNBAEREAMBR
REHARARETREN  REMTESH
ZEFREHEFNER -

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BMPWETONAEESE

Valuation of the unlisted equity investment in Rakarta Limited (“Rakarta”)

& & W FE _E i R 75 Rakarta Limited ([ Rakarta_|) #9 1% {8

As disclosed in notes 2.5, 4, 17 and 29.5 to the consolidated
financial statements, the Group’s investment in Rakarta, which
is an investment holding company with its subsidiary principally
engaged in zinc and lead mining in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”) is measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVOCI”). The fair value of investment
in Rakarta as at 31 December 2021 was approximately
HK$20,018,000, which was determined with reference to the
valuation performed by independent qualified valuer (“Valuer”)
with fair value loss of approximately HK$24,038,000 adjusted
to the investment revaluation reserve during the year ended 31
December 2021. The estimated future cash flows of Rakarta
are highly dependent on the significant unobservable inputs and
assumptions used in deriving the future cash flows, in particular
the forecasted selling price, discount rate, forecasted
production volume and marketability discount.
AR E T B ERMFE25 4 17R205FTEE &S5 E
MRakarta (B — AR EZR AT EfBAG FERPE
ARZME (TP HEEE RIS NIRERAFER
AHEt2EE = (EAFEFARMEARE]DFZE R
2021412 A31 A * M Rakarta1& & 2 A T & 4 420,018,000
BT B EB LA ERGERM(HER])ETZHE
BET TERBZE2021F12A31B EFERFEFBE
#)24,038,0007% 7T, # 2 1% & = # # © RakartaZ {fi 5T & 2K
ReRETHABEERRRERENAZCEETTH
R ABBRBRE LHEHRBAEE HEx BAES
R aE o

Management has reviewed the valuation of the investment in
Rakarta and considered the significant unobservable inputs and
assumptions of the valuation are appropriate.
EREECEHNNRakataz IRE T - TRE - FEZEE
TABRHABBERBREREE -

We identified the valuation of unlisted equity investment in
Rakarta, which has been classified as financial assets at FVOCI
in the consolidated statement of financial position as a key audit
matter due to the significant estimation uncertainty in
determining the fair value of the investment in Rakarta.

AT Bl FE £ T AR AN 4% B P Rakarta B i (B £ 45 & B 755K
ARFEHBBEBEATVEFAELMZERGNEREER —
TEHRRETEE - REARETENRakartat R E QX TFEP K&
WGt T HEELEBERK -

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of an unlisted equity
investment classified as financial asset at FVOCI included:
BMpEE—BEoEAERLAFAFTAEMzAKE 2 2 ®
BEMILTRAREHENIET B -

(i) challenging the reasonableness of the significant inputs

and assumptions including the forecasted selling price,
discount rate, forecasted production volume and
marketability discount adopted by the Valuer and
management of the Group including the use of external
available market data, such as historical trend in price of
ore, future outlook in mining industry in the PRC, as well
as the weighted average cost of capital of comparable
companies in the same industry;
EREZHn \BBLBREIES SR BEMERM
k BESEEREMRAZENERE BRBEXKEA
EERWISmmIEITE - AR H AT R M0 B A
MSEE WEABAERBE  KREFEBENA
ECURRA—TERATERAASNMEFHER
B

(ii) evaluating whether the estimated future cash flows and
annual production capacity of the subsidiary of Rakarta
are in line with the business plans formulated by the
management of Rakarta;

P {fiRakarta® M B R R At R KRB RERFE
St fiRakarta B R BATHIT N X B 82D — B

(i)  assessing the competence, independence and objectivity
of the Valuer by assessing their qualification and valuation
experience in similar industry; and
FRAAEEMNERRARNEUTENGELSR
NP EERMMEMMEN  BUMRESRMNE &

(iv)  reperforming sensitivity analysis by evaluating the potential
impact of reasonably possible changes in the key
assumptions.

A EERRSEAIREREXNNEESEUERN
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Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the 2021 annual report, but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concemn and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The directors assisted by the Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

° identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control.

° evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.
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° conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

° evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters.
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We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited
Certified Public Accountants

11th Floor, Lee Garden Two

28 Yun Ping Road

Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

15 July 2022

Lam Yau Hing
Practising Certificate No.: P06622
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEeEHEREMEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #ZE2021F12 A31 A ILEE

2021 2020

Notes HK$’000 HK$’000

B 5 FHERT FAT

Gross proceeds from operations KREFSREAEE 6 33,250 19,383
Revenue PN 6 2,342 2,260

Other gains and losses, net HEazs MEE F58 7 (3,330) (42,772)
Other income HAb A 8 2 325

Administrative expenses THHEX (9,325) (14,947)

Investment management expenses KEESEMX 25 (4,200) (7,200)

Finance costs B 765 B AR 9 (1,443) (4,310)

Loss before income tax RRETBBIATE 1B (15,954) (66,644)
Income tax expense FRig B X 10 - -

Loss for the year attributable to owners of RKAREEAEBLEEE

the Company B8 11 (15,954) (66,644)
Other comprehensive (expense)/income: Htt2mE(BExX) WA :
Item that will not be reclassified subsequently BE# T EEH T B ZTEHH
to profit or loss: ==
Fair value (loss)/gain on financial assets at fair value 2~ F{E 5 A H b 2 U 25
through other comprehensive income ZeMEEATE
(F518), M= (24,038) 14,350

Total comprehensive expense for the year AKAREEANELEEE

attributable to owners of the Company >HBEXEHE (39,992) (52,294)
Loss per share BRER
— Basic and diluted (HK cents) — EARREE B 14 (5.50)

I ZMEBRA AP BRERZ —

The notes on pages 54 to 118 are an integral part of these consolidated  Z54% 118
financial statements. e

\
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
B KR &

As at 31 December 2021 7202112 A31H

2021 2020
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 FHERT FB T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Plant and equipments 5 K& 15 193
Right-of-use assets HAEEE 16 163
Financial assets at fair value through BAFEFAEMETE RS
other comprehensive income ZEMEE 17 44,056
Financial assets at fair value through EATFEFAERZ
profit or loss THEE 17 14,469
58,881
Current assets REEE
Financial assets at fair value through BAFEFABRZZ
profit or loss TRMEE 17 55,470
Other receivables H b E Y BR IR 18 685
Cash held by securities brokers BEK B AEZES 19 6,404
Bank balances and cash ROTEBERE 19 8,228
70,787
Current liabilities RBEE
Loan from a securities broker REBHELEZER 20 38,750
Other payable and accruals H AT ERIA R FERT AR TR 1,821
Lease liabilities HEaE 21 176
40,747
Net current assets REBEEFE 30,040
Total assets less current liabilities EEAERARBAEB 88,921

2021 F 1§

REREEBRERAF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e M B AR &

As at 31 December 2021 722021F12A31H

2021 2020
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 FEx FHT
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Lease liabilities HEAaE 21 —
Net assets BEFRE 88,921
Capital and reserves EXAREE
Share capital [iN 22 30,283
Reserves B 58,638
Total equity BAHEE 88,921
Net Asset Value per Share (HK$) EREEFEGET) 23 0.07
Lau Tom Ko Yuen E5 & Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard B Jk &
Director # % Director # %

The notes on pages 54 to 118 are an integral part of these consolidated 5554 %F 118 EH v MisT B ARG & B dHEz 7 —
financial statements. i
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
REEREER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIEFE

Investment
Share Share revaluation Contributed Accumulated Total
capital premium reserve surplus losses equity
REEM
B BRE ®E BB ZitERE REEE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FAT FAT FHETT FAT FAT FAT
At 1 January 2020 7)2020%F1 A1H 30,283 192,895 (24,340) 290,081 (847,704) 141,215
Loss for the year FEEIE — — — — (66,644)  (66,644)
Other comprehensive H ftt & & i #&
income
Fair value gain on financial % A {8 5+ A H #
assets at FVOCI FERZZE
BEAFEKEE — — 14,350 — — 14,350
Total comprehensive FE2HERHZEE
expense for the year — — 14,350 — (66,644)  (52,294)
At 31 December 2020 42020512831 H
and 1 January 2021 ’2021F1H81H 30,283 192,895 (9,990) 290,081 (414,348) 88,921
Loss for the year FEER — — — — (15,954)  (15,954)
Other comprehensive E 2 EH %
expense
Fair value loss on financial % 2 Y {& 5+ A H #
assets at FVOCI cHNE S/
BEENFEEIE — - (24,038) — — (24,038)
Total comprehensive FELEAZLE
expense for the year — — (24,038) — (15,954) (89,992)
At 31 December 2021 20214 12H31H 30,283 192,895 (34,028) 290,081 (430,302) 48,929

The notes on pages 54 to 118 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
RERERER

OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #ZE2021F12 A31 A ILEE

2021
HK$’000
FTEx

Notes

B

Cash flow from operating activities
Loss before income tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of owned plant and equipments
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Interest expenses
Interest income
Dividend income
Net fair value loss of financial assets at
FVTPL
Exchange gains
Impairment loss on earnest money deposit

REZHRBRERE

B P15 35 A1 5 18

FLAT &AL FE
BEEBERRENE
EREEENE
kNG

B U A

B B A
BAFEFABEZER®
BEQNVERER
B 3 2

B REERE

(15,954)

194

163

9 1,443
@

(2,342)

3,344
(14)

Operating loss before working capital changes

Decrease/(Increase) in other receivables

Increase in other payable and accruals

Net proceeds from disposal/purchases of financial
assets at FVTPL

LEEEPNZKLEERE
H & W AR TR A (38 )

Ho Al & A BR TR I S AT BR TRE A

HE BERATETAER

ZEBMEBEZMEREFE

(13,168)
411
454

28,418

Cash from/(used in) operations
Dividend received

reEms/ (FARE
BB

16,115
48

Net cash from operating activities

RETETIRE T FRE

Cash flow from investing activities
Interest received
Payment for purchases of plant and equipments

REZHFBRERE
R ES)
BERE MRE 2R

Net cash used in investing activities

REZBHARLFE

62 PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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2020
HK$’'000
TAET

(66,644)

438
327

(1,259)
2,948

1,689

(12)

(11)



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

MERETMER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &, ZE20214F12 31 A ILEE

Notes

Y

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceed from loan from a securities broker

Repayment of loan from a securities broker

Payments of lease liabilities
Interest paid

MEZHFERERE
KEBFRREZERZ
P18 308
BEREBFHFELZER
xNEERE

BN E

Net cash used in financing activities

BEZBIAREFH

Net decrease in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

REREEREEA
W F

M1A1BZREREE
RELEH
xR o T &

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

R12A3MB 2B REE
BHELEH

Represented by
Bank balances and cash

Cash held by securities brokers

The notes on pages 54 to 118 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.

2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx THETT

1,444 4,290
(28,082) (15,424)
(176) (330)
(1,443) (4,310)
(28,257) (15,774)
(12,158) (14,096)
28,728

14,632

8,228

6,404

14,632

FOAZNBE ZMEBKAGAM BRI Z —

#5 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

1.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED |

General Information

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company
with limited liability and its shares are listed on the Main Board of Stock
Exchange. The addresses of its registered office and principal place of
business of the Company were Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda and Suite 305, Shui On Centre, 6-8
Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong, respectively.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 28.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of
units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$’'000), unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2021 were approved for issue by the Board on 15 July 2022.

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs which collective term includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by
the HKICPA and the accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the applicable disclosure requirements of the
Listing Rules.

The significant accounting policies that have been used in the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements are
summarised below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated. The
adoption of new or amended HKFRSs and the impacts on the
Group’s financial statements, if any, are disclosed in note 3.

Annual Report 2021
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B RR W

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for the financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”) and financial assets at fair
value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) which are
measured at fair values.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and assumptions
are used in preparation of the consolidated financial statements.
Although these estimates are based on management’s best
knowledge and judgement of current events and actions, actual
results may ultimately differ from those estimates. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in note 4.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
December each year.

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.

When assessing whether the Group has power over the entity,
only substantive rights relating to the entity (held by the Group
and others) are considered.

The Group includes the income and expenses of a subsidiary in
the consolidated financial statements from the date it gains
control until the date when the Group ceases to control the
subsidiary.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains and
losses on transactions between group companies are eliminated
in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Where
unrealised losses on sales of intra-group asset are reversed on
consolidation, the underlying asset is also tested for impairment
from the Group’s perspective. Amounts reported in the financial
statements of subsidiaries have been adjusted where necessary
to ensure consistency with the accounting policies adopted by
the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.2

2.3

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED |

Basis of consolidation (continued)

In the Company’s statement of financial position, subsidiaries are
carried at cost less any impairment loss unless the subsidiary is
held for sale or included in a disposal group. Cost is adjusted to
reflect changes in consideration arising from contingent
consideration amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment.

The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividends received and receivable at the reporting
date. All dividends whether received out of the investee’s pre or
post-acquisition profits are recognised in the Company’s profit or
loss.

Foreign currency translation

The consolidated financial statements are presented in HKS,
which is also the functional currency of the Company.

In the individual financial statements of the consolidated entities,
foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency of the individual entity using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the reporting date,
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement
of such transactions and from the reporting date retranslation of
monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are not retranslated (i.e. only translated using the exchange rates
at the transaction date).

In the consolidated financial statements, all individual financial
statements of foreign operations, originally presented in a
currency different from the Group’s presentation currency, have
been converted into HK$. Assets and liabilities have been
translated into HK$ at the closing rates at the reporting date.
Income and expenses have been converted into the HK$ at the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates, or at the average
rates over the reporting period provided that the exchange rates
do not fluctuate significantly. Any differences arising from this
procedure have been recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated separately in the translation reserve in equity.

Annual Report 2021
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

2. TESTHHEHRE @

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

24 BMERRE

2.4 Plant and equipments

Plant and equipments are initially recognised at acquisition cost,
including any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to
the location and condition necessary for them to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by the Group’s management.
They are subsequently stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is provided so as to write off the cost of assets less
their residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

BB RJREDLREERA (B
BEEZZMT LA LMRREE
EHUASEERENRE R
BIEMBEREHERN)ER -ZE
T 5 B % 5 1& BB DA B AR R AT
ERZRFRERBEE) K-

FEDREEMFTAERFHNU
BERERATEELERE  AM
HEEKAREE :

Motor vehicles 5 years RE 5

Office equipment, furniture and fixtures 3 years MAEHRE - 3F
BRREE

Computer equipments 3 years E ISR 34

Estimates of residual value, depreciation methods and useful
lives are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting
date.

Gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other costs, such as repairs and maintenance, are
charged to profit or loss during the financial period in which they
are incurred.
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.5 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the
Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets (other than financial assets
at FVTPL) and financial liabilities are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets and financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liabilities and of
allocating interest income and interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts and payments (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset or
financial liabilities, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2021

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

2. TESTHTHEHRE @

25 €T A

EREEREBRABERAEEK
RZTEABDBENGET O RHER -
FEXA—BITAEEZEREE
R 5 ABRRBUEHER  JA—
BMAAWEENERBTSRE
FEHE-—EHEARNEEZ

TREEES -

TREERTRABVIRAYF
B2 UBHETEREER
RFEFABREZEZREERIN)
ReBRABEREBEZIRXHHA
RMEREMALINE R E
ElEBABOER) ZAFE-
BERATEFABEZERE
EdeRBEsERERX KA
RN B mfER

ERMEFERFEEREERS
BMEBEZEEKAN  UERREHES
MORMSBARNMEREL 2T
E o BRFEER B ERE S
BMEEXTBBEZ MBI REMR
WEANRE(BREBKERHN X
FEHLHz —PENIBEKRER
REE - XA R E MR (E I
E)ERAFHM(HER 2 EEH
fE) AT IR EAREDFEZ A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B RR W

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.5 Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets

Debt investments

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently
measured at amortised cost:

— the financial asset is held within a business model whose
objective is to collect contractual cash flows; and

—  the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset is classified as held-for-trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate a financial asset
that are required to be measured at the amortised cost or FVOCI
as measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch.
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.5 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Continued)

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method
for financial assets measured subsequently at amortised cost.
Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest
rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset, except for
financial assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired.
For financial assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired, interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset from the
next reporting period. If the credit risk on the credit-impaired
financial instrument improves so that the financial asset is no
longer credit-impaired, interest income is recognised by applying
the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset from the beginning of the reporting period
following the determination that the asset is no longer credit-
impaired.

Equity instruments designated as at FVOCI

Investments in equity instruments at FVOCI are subsequently
measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes
in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve; and are not
subject to impairment assessment. The cumulative gain or loss
will not be reclassified to profit or loss upon disposal of the equity
investments, and will be transferred to accumulated losses.

Dividends from these investments in equity instruments are
recognised in profit or loss when the Group’s right to receive the
dividends is established, unless the dividends clearly represent a
recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Dividends are
included in the revenue in profit or loss.
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2. TESTHHEHRE @

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.5 Financial instruments (Continued) 25 €@ T A

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being measured
at amortised cost or FVOCI or designated as FVOCI are
measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end
of each reporting period, with any fair value gains or loss
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss excludes any dividend or interest earned on the
financial asset and is included in the “other gains and losses, net”
in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

Loss allowance for expected credit losses (“ECL”) will be
recognised on financial assets which are subject to impairment
under HKFRS 9 (including other receivables, bank balances and
cash held by securities brokers). The amount of ECL is updated
at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial
recognition.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible
default events over the expected life of the relevant instrument. In
contrast, 12-months ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL
that is expected to result from default events that are possible
within 12 month after the reporting date. Assessment are done
based on the Group’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted
for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic
conditions and an assessment of both the current conditions at
the reporting date as well as the forecast of future conditions.

For all financial assets, the Group measures the loss allowance
equals to 12-months ECL, unless when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, in which
case the Group recognises lifetime ECL. The assessment of
whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant
increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since
initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ma B ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.5 Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(i)

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED |

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group compares
the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as
at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on
the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition.
In making this assessment, the Group considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable
and supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information that is available without undue
cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into account
when assessing whether credit risk has increased
significantly:

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
financial instrument’s external (if available) or internal
credit rating;

—  significant deterioration in external market indicators
of credit risk, e.g. a significant increase in the credit
spread, the credit default swap prices for the debtor;

—  existing or forecast adverse changes in business,
financial or economic conditions that are expected
to cause a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability
to meet its debt obligations;

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor; and

— an actual or expected significant adverse change in
or technological
environment of the debtor that results in a significant
decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its debt
obligations.

the regulatory, economic,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B RR W

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.5 Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)
Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the
Group presumes that the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition when contractual
payments are more than 30 days past due, unless the
Group has reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of the
criteria used to identify whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk and revises them as appropriate to
ensure that the criteria are capable of identifying significant
increase in credit risk before the amount becomes past
due.

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group considers
an event of default occurs when information developed
internally or obtained from external sources indicates that
the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the
Group, in full (without taking into account any collaterals
held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers that default
has occurred when a financial asset is more than 90 days
past due unless the Group has reasonable and supportable
information to demonstrate that a more lagging default
criterion is more appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ma B ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.5 Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED |

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more
events of default that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have
occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired
includes observable data about the following events:

(@  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the
borrower;

(b)  a breach of contract, such as a default or past due
event;

(c) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a
concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise
consider;

(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or

(e) the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is
information indicating that the counterparty is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, for example, when the counterparty has been
placed under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy
proceedings. Financial assets written off may still be
subject to enforcement activities under the Group’s
recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice
where appropriate. A write-off constitutes a derecognition
event. Any subsequent recoveries are recognised in profit
or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B RR W

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.5 Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability of
default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if
there is a default) and the exposure at default. The
assessment of the probability of default and loss given
default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-
looking information. Estimation of ECL reflects an unbiased
and probability-weighted amount that is determined with
the respective risks of default occurring as the weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive, discounted at the effective interest rate determined
at initial recognition.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is
credit impaired, in which case interest income is calculated
based on amortised cost of the financial asset.

The Group recognises an impairment gain/loss in profit or
loss for all financial instruments by adjusting their carrying
amount.
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.5 Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include loan from a securities
broker, other payable and accruals and leases liabilities.

Financial liabilities (other than lease liabilities) are initially measured
at fair value, and, where applicable, adjusted for transaction
costs unless the Group designated a financial liability at FVTPL.

Subsequently, financial liabilities (other than lease liabilities) are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

All interest-related charges, if applicable, are reported in profit or
loss are included within finance costs.

Accounting policies of lease liabilities are set out in note 2.7.
Borrowings (include loan from a securities broker)

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised
cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in profit or loss
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest rate
method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting date.
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e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

2. TESTHHEHRE @

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.5 Financial instruments (Continued) 25 €@ T A

Financial liabilities (Continued)

Other payable and accruals

Other payable and accruals are recognised initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost
and FVTPL, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is
recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which the
Group has elected on initial recognition to measure at FVOCI, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments
revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is
transferred to accumulated losses.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.6

2.7

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED |

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and in hand,
demand deposits with banks and securities brokers and short
term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less that are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value. For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows presentation, cash and cash equivalents include cash held
by securities brokers and bank balances and cash.

Leases

Definition of a lease and the Group as a
lessee

At inception of a contract, the Group considers whether a
contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is defined as 'a contract,
or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an identified
asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for
consideration’. To apply this definition, the Group assesses
whether the contract meets three key evaluations which are
whether:

—  the contract contains an identified asset, which is either
explicitly identified in the contract or implicitly specified by
being identified at the time the asset is made available to
the Group;

—  the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the
economic benefits from use of the identified asset
throughout the period of use, considering its rights within
the defined scope of the contract; and

—  the Group has the right to direct the use of the identified
asset throughout the period of use. The Group assesses
whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what
purpose’ the asset is used throughout the period of use.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

2. TESTHHEHRE @

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.7 Leases (Continued) 27 HE @)

Definition of a lease and the Group as a
lessee (Continued)

For contracts that contains a lease component and one or more
additional lease or non-lease components, the Group allocates
the consideration in the contract to each lease and non-lease
component on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices.

Measurement and recognition of leases as
a lessee

At lease commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-
use asset and a lease liability on the consolidated statement of
financial position. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost,
which is made up of the initial measurement of the lease liability,
any initial direct costs incurred by the Group, an estimate of any
costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset at the end of
the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease
commencement date (net of any lease incentives received).

The Group depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line
basis from the lease commencement date to the earlier of the
end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the
lease term unless the Group is reasonably certain to obtain
ownership at the end of the lease term. The Group also assesses
the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicator exists.

At the commencement date, the Group measures the lease
liability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that
date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group’s incremental
borrowing rate.
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.7 Leases (Continued)

Measurement and recognition of leases as
a lessee (Continued)

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability
are made up of fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable payments
based on an index or rate, and amounts expected to be payable
under a residual value guarantee. The lease payments also
include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain
to be exercised by the Group and payment of penalties for
terminating a lease, if the lease term reflects the Group exercising
the option to terminate.

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for
lease payments made and increased for interest cost on the
lease liability. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or
lease modification, or if there are changes in in-substance fixed
payments.

When the lease is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is
reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-
use asset is already reduced to zero.

The Group has elected to account for short-term leases using
the practical expedients. Instead of recognising a right-of-use
asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these leases
are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term. Short-term leases are leases with a
lease term of 12 month or less.

On the consolidated statement of financial position, right-of-use
assets have been presented in separate line item.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B RR W

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.8 Provisions and contingent liabilities

2.9

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, and it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of
the obligation can be made. Where the time value of money is
material,
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

provisions are stated at the present value of the

All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not
wholly within the control of the Group, are also disclosed as
contingent liability unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefit is remote.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. The amount of share
capital recognised is determined using the nominal value and any
related transaction costs are deducted from the share premium.

2.10 Revenue recognition

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholders’ right to receive payment have been established.

2.11 Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there
is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the
Group will comply with all attached conditions. Government
grants are deferred and recognised in profit or loss over the
period necessary to match them with the costs that the grants
are intended to compensate.

2. TESTHHEHRE @

28 BERIARER

(ORNESJE NS EoRE e R C RS R

ﬁ&(?ﬁﬁﬁi?ﬁi) C BEEZER
EBEENZING  REMEH
ﬁ%%’?’]TsEi‘ME 5 RIFEREE -

ﬁu%ﬁiZHﬁaﬁfgﬁik =
NAEEEEHAI B 2 REAR-

MERBONEREALENL
RRABIARRE B 2 =G -

E*ﬁ%ﬁi%é@ﬁﬁ#&@ﬂ*

LS ﬁéﬁiFu%%/ﬁi%'Jﬁ/?tHZT %
B TABFHETARERIAR
BE -AREAEZET(EFAES
ﬁ/\ﬁﬁ%ﬁflﬁiylﬁzﬁ‘ilT
EERHCIRKREH2EERT

FTERE)NARELARAREE
B 3E M BB R 2 2 WA
BAE - BIVERI -

2.9 KA
ERERREAER DHARRA
SETIRAEES T A6
TR BEAERGEER NG -

210 L A TR

BE 2 BB AT BE E AR A R
ZBRAET T IARER

211 BT & Bh

2021 &) |

BT #8 Bh R A IR R RE A5 UK X A Rb
DA R 7R £ [ 78 155 & P B M 75 16 1
RIRE QX FE T AER - BUTHRE
RTT & 7 BE B E AR P & a0 A
BATIUEE KRB R -

REREEBRERQA

71



[

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ma B ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.11 Government Grants (Continued)

Government grants relating to income is presented in gross
under “Other income” in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.

2.12 Impairment of non-financial assets

Plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and the Company’s
investment in subsidiaries are subject to impairment testing. They
are tested for impairment whenever there are indications that the
asset’s carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair
value, reflecting market conditions less costs of disposal, and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessment of time
value of money and the risk specific to the asset.

For the purpose of assessing impairment, where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely independent from those from
other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of assets that generate cash inflows independently
(i.e. a cash-generating unit). As a result, some assets are tested
individually for impairment and some are tested at the cash-
generating unit level.

Impairment losses is charged pro rata to the assets in the cash
generating unit, except that the carrying value of an asset will not
be reduced below its individual fair value less cost of disposal, or
value in use, if determinable.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amount and only to the extent that the asset’'s
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised. A reversal of such
impairment is credited to profit or loss in the period in which it
arises unless that asset is carried at revalued amount, in which
case the reversal of impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for the revalued
amount.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

2. TESTHHEHRE @

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.13 Employee benefits 213 EERTA

Retirement benefits scheme

Retirement benefits to employees are provided through defined
contribution plans.

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement benefit
plan under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance,
for all of its employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF
Scheme. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ salaries.

Payments to the MPF Scheme are recognised as expense when
employees have rendered service entiting them to the
contributions.

The Group’s obligations under MPF Scheme are limited to the
fixed percentage contributions payable.

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the reporting date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as sick leave;
maternity leave; and paternity leave are not recognised until the
time of leave.

Long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the required
number of years of service to the Group in order to be eligible for
the entitlement of long service payments under the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance (“Employment Ordinance”) in the event of
the termination of their employment under the circumstances
specified in the Employment Ordinance. A provision is recognised
in respect of the probable future long service payments expected
to be made. The provision is based on the best estimate of the
probable future payments which have been earned by the
employees from their service to the Group to the end of the
reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

2. TESTHTHEHRE @

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

214 B E R A
BERARELRIH -

215 BB 2B RE

2.14 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed when incurred.

2.15 Accounting for income tax

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise those
obligations to, or claims from, fiscal authorities relating to the
current or prior reporting period, that are unpaid at the reporting
date. They are calculated according to the tax rates and tax laws
applicable to the fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the
taxable profit for the year. All changes to current tax assets or
liabilities are recognised as a component of tax expense in profit
or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method on temporary
differences at the reporting date between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and their
respective tax bases. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences,
tax losses available to be carried forward as well as other unused
tax credits, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit,
including existing taxable temporary differences, will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither taxable nor accounting profit or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period the liability is settled or the
asset realised, provided they are enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B RR W

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.15 Accounting for income tax (continued)

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised in
profit or loss, or in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity if they relate to items that are charged or credited to other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are presented in net
if, and only if,

@

the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts; and

intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities in net if, and only if,

the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities; and

the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate
to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on
either:

(i) the same taxable entity; or

(ii) different taxable entities which intend either to settle
current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets
are expected to be settled or recovered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ma B ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.16 Related parties

For the purposes of these consolidated financial statements, a
party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@  the party is a person or a close member of that person’s
family and if that person,

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or
(i) is a member of the key management personnel of

the Group or of a parent of the Group.

(b)  the party is an entity where any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same
group.

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member
of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party.

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

2.16 Related parties (continued)

(b)  the party is an entity where any of the following conditions
applies: (Continued)

(v the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vi) a person identified in (a)() has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).

(viii)  the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services
to the Group or to the parent of the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

2. TESTHHEHRE @

216 B E H @)

75 & F B E AT - BIBR
EREAEEEHE ()

(b)

At

2021 F 1§

(vi)

(vii)

(viil)

>~ F

XRANLTHFEZBEBREKE -

E
ERETEEINEESR

ERZ@AM#ENAL
PEBIS A E S o

R (@)(0) A AT 38 B A £ &
ERBEARENX
EzER(LZERZ
BREZETEEEE

AAREXAEETRA
ARHIEEEABR
B2 ERIENESE
ZERBKERT -

REREEBRERQA

77



/8

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ma B ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

3. Adoption of New and Amended
HKFRSs

3.1 Amended HKFRSs that are effective for
annual period beginning on 1 January 2021

In the Year, the Group has applied for the first time the following
amended HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, which are relevant to
the Group’s operations and effective for the Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the annual period beginning on 1 January
2021:

Amendments to HKFRS 9, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7,  — Phase 2
HKFRS 4 and
HKFRS 16

Amendment to HKFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions

The adoption of these amended HKFRSs had no material impact
on how the results and financial position of the Group for the
current and prior periods have been prepared and presented.
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e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

3. MMM REBITES
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32 CHEMERERERME

3. Adoption of New and Amended
HKFRSs (Continued)

3.2 Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial
statements, certain new and amended HKFRSs have been
published but are not yet effective, and have not been adopted
early by the Group.

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts and related amendments®
Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual Framework®
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and Sale or Contribution of Assets between
HKAS 28 an Investor and its Associate or
Joint Venture*
Amendments to HKFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond
30 June 2021"
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or

Non-current and related amendments to
Hong Kong Interpretation 5 (2020)°

Amendments to HKAS 1 and
HKFRS Practice Statement 2

Disclosure of Accounting Policies®

Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates®
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities
arising from a Single Transaction®
Amendments to HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment —
Proceeds before Intended Use?
Amendments to HKAS 37 Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling
a Contract?
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRS Standards
2018-2020°

Accounting Guideline 5 (Revised) Merger Accounting for Common Control

Combination®

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2021

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023

4 Effective date not yet determined

5 Effective for business combinations/common control combination

for which the acquisition date/combination date is or on after the
beginning of the first annual period beginning on or after 1 January
2022

The directors anticipate that all of the new and amended HKFRSs
will be adopted in the Group’s accounting policy for the first
period beginning on or after the effective date of the
procurement. The above new and amended HKFRSs are not
expected to have a material impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

4,
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Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 2, the Directors are required to make various
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or
in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,
that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Fair value measurement of unlisted equity
investment

At year end date, the fair value of this investment was amounted to
HK$20,018,000 (2020: HK$44,056,000) with a fair value loss of
HK$24,038,000 (2020: fair value gain of HK$14,350,000) adjusted to
investment revaluation reserve. Judgement and estimation are required
in establishing the relevant valuation techniques and the relevant inputs
thereof. Changes in estimations relating to these factors could affect
the reported fair value of the unlisted equity investment.

Annual Report 2021
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B RR W

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (Continued)

Income taxes

At Year End Date, no deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation
to the tax losses of HK$434,685,000 (2020: HK$418,093,000) due to
the unpredictability of future profit streams. The realisability of the
deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future profits
will be available in the future. In cases where the actual future taxable
profits generated are more than expected, or there are changes in facts
and circumstances which result in revisions of future taxable profits
estimation, a material recognition of deferred tax asset may arise, which
would be recognised in profit or loss for the period in which such
recognition takes place.

Segment Information

HKFRS 8 requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of
internal reports about components of the Group that are regularly
reviewed by the CODM, being the only executive director of the
Company, in order to allocate resources and to assess performance.
The CODM reviews the Group’s investment portfolio and profit or loss
as a whole, which is determined in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies, for performance assessment, up to 9 June 2021.
Accordingly, no operating segment information is presented.

The position of executive director has been vacant from 10 June 2021.
Moreover, due to the nature of the Company’s business the Board of
Directors continues the view that no operating segment information
shall be presented.

4.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

wRE B S AR I R

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #ZE2021F12 A31 A ILEE

5. Segment Information (continueq) 5. 7EERw
Geographic information ih 38 & B}
The Group’s revenue is generated from, and non-current assets (other REBZIRAKRETSE MEFERHE
than financial instruments) are located in Hong Kong. EBemT AN IMIREE -
Dividend income from the Group's investment contributed over 10% of HEKRKFEE R2020FFE - HhEAKEH
the Group’s revenue during the Year and Year 2020 are as follows: EUA10% A 2 REBEKER B WA
LU
2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx FAT
Investee A EXRERAA 2,294 1,147
Investee B EXRERNAB N/A TR E A 975
6. Gross Proceeds from Operations/ 6. 2B W AFFBRE

Revenue

The following table shows the gross proceeds from disposal of financial
assets at FVTPL which are revenue in nature for tax purposes and the
revenue of the Group, which represents the dividend income:

#

=

Ve

>

TRETHERAVFEFABGEZER
BEGIRBME RKELEE) 2RER
HBBARAEB Z WA BEREBHA

Gross proceeds from disposal of financial
assets at FVTPL which are revenue in
nature for tax purposes

Dividend income

P S SRIR B #
B BA

HERAFEFABREZEHME
EGIRBEME AlRaEEE) 2

2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$'000
TRERT THET
17,123

2,260

19,383

Revenue represents dividend income of HK$2,342,000 (Year 2020:
HK$2,260,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mE S WA MR

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &, ZE20214F12 31 A ILEE

Other Gains and Losses, Net

7. Htt B REE - FH

2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT TET

Fair value changes of financial assets at FVTPL #Z A F(EFABRZ SR EE

AFERY
— capital in nature for tax purpose — BB mMs AEARKTE (1,502) (6,753)
— revenue in nature for tax purpose —mMBMEms AlREEE (1,842) (36,019)
(3,344) (42,772)
Net exchange gain SEE U 2 14 _

(3,330) (42,772)

The fair value changes of financial assets at FVTPL comprised of net
realised losses for disposal of financial assets at FVTPL of
HK$72,004,000 (2020: HK$16,526,000). Theses figure represent the
difference between proceeds on disposal and the original costs of
acquisition of financial assets at FVTPL.

BAFEFABEZeREEAFEY
FEELERAFESTABEZSME
E 2 B # 1R F 5 1872,004,0007% 7T (2020
F 116,526,000/ L) - L EEHE & H T
ERANTFEAABREZECHEENTRE
RIEFMAERBARNRE ZHEMES -

Other Income 8. HMW A
2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$’000
T e

Bank interest income RITH B A
Government subsidies X # B

324

325

2021 £ | REREEBRERQA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

wRE B S AR I R

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #ZE2021F12 A31 A ILEE

9. Finance Costs

9. MR

Interest on loan from a securities broker
Interest expenses of lease liabilities

KEBFRBRLRZEFRIE
MERBZNEMAX

2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$'000
TRERT TET
4,280

30

4,310

10. Income Tax Expense

10. RSB B XX

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is made since there was no

assessable profit for both years.

Reconciliation between tax expenses and accounting loss at applicable

tax rates:

H 0 A B R P B 4R B 1 B A AR R R TR
A A BB AN S B AL B

BERREFEZRARAEEFER
Z YK

2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx FAT
Loss before income tax bR ET1S B AT 5 18 (15,954) (66,644)
Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 16.5% & A b FT 15 i F5 R 16.5%
(2020: 16.5%) (20204 : 16.5%) 5t & 2 Fi1A (2,632) (10,996)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for BREENTENRBAX 2
tax purpose B 270 1,992
Tax effect of income not taxable for B E B AR R BA 2
tax purpose Hsge (389) (431)
Tax effect of unrecognised tax losses AERZHRBERBZHRETE 2,751 9,435
Income tax expense FRig i -
As at 31 December 2021, the Group has unused tax losses of R2021F12A81H N E B 2 K &

HK$434,685,000 (2020: HK$418,093,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax losses are subject to
the agreement from the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department and

may be carried forward indefinitely.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &, ZE20214F12 31 A ILEE

11. Loss for the Year

Loss for the year has been arrived at after charging:

MFEEHE

FEBBEESHMETIIRE:

2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx FAT
(a) Staff costs (including directors’ (a) EIREK(BEESHH) )
remuneration) (Note)
Salaries, wages and other benefits He TENMREMETR 4,100
Discretionary bonus BB T8 4T 311
Contributions to defined contribution AEHFRKREE 2
retirement plans 3R 199
4,610
(b) Other items (b) Etb1EH
Depreciation, included in administrative THAXEE T Z2HE:
expenses:
— Owned assets —BEBE 438
— Right-of-use assets —EREEE 327
Auditors’ remuneration A& 870
Impairment loss on earnest money deposit HESRERE 4,870
Note: At Year End Date, the Group had no forfeited contributions available to T RELEH - AEEBEEA DR U H IR

reduce its contributions to the pension schemes in future years (2020:

HKS$NI).

BhAN R (20204  THTT) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #ZE2021F12 A31 A ILEE

12. Directors’ Emoluments 12.EEM &

ENRENEEZBMT :

Emoluments paid or payable to the Directors were as follows:

Retirement
benefit
Salaries and Discretionary scheme
Fees allowances bonus contributions Total
R RE R G E
wE HREHR BETEAL ™= # gt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET TET FET
Year ended 31 December BZE2021F
2021 12A31AILFE
Name of Director EEnE
Executive Director and HITEFFRESF
managing director: AEAT I

Mr. Cheng Hairong (note i)

B8R 5 A (RED)

Non-executive Director: HHTEF -

Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen A=mREE
(Chairman, note ii) (EF& - &%)
INEDs: B ITEE
Mr. Feng Nien Shu SR E
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard 2R E
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa EEBRZ L
Year ended 31 December 2020 #; & 20204

Name of Director

Executive Director and
managing director:

Mr. Cheng Hairong

Non-executive Director:
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen

INEDs:

Mr. Feng Nien Shu

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa

12A31BIEFE

BEEnR
HITEFREF
ARSI

FHITEFE :
FEmREE

BIINTESE
LR E
BRREE
HEBBLL

100
100
100

100
100
100

300

300
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13.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mE S WA MR

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &, ZE20214F12 31 A ILEE

Directors’ Emoluments (continued)

The executive Director’'s emolument shown above was for his service
as director and in connection with the management of the affairs of the
Company and the Group.

The non-executive Director’s and INEDs’ emoluments shown above
were for their services as directors.

No emolument were paid by the Group to any Directors as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for
loss of office during both years.

There was no arrangements under which a director waived or agreed
to waive any remuneration during both years.

notes:

i) Mr. Cheng Hairong resigned on 21 May 2021.

(i) Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen was re-designated as an executive director,
chairman of the board, chairman of nomination committee and managing
director on 21 May 2021 and further re-designated as a non-executive
director on 10 June 2021 and continued to act as Chairman and
Chairman of the nomination committee.

Five Highest Paid Individuals’
Emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, none
(2020: none) was a Director. The emoluments of these 5 (2020: 5)
individuals were as follows:

12.

13.

EEMEw

EXARZATESHE RENELE
ERERARBRAEEEEZHE -

EXARZIERTESERBIIFNTE
EMERABREETEFZME -

RMEFERN AEEYTEDETFNES
XHME AERMBINMBEREHE
B2 Mk SRR 2 i fE -

MEENREZENZMEFEANRENKF
EREEMME L5 -

0] BT ER2021F5 21 B BT A

(ii) BleREAEER2021E5 A21 B £FAT A
KARZHITEERBEEEREES
ITF AT ECEFERESHALEN
BR2021E6 A10BREAEARLAT 2
EHMITESF REBETAREENIE
HZEBEXEF -

IEBRESHFHALEHS

AEBREZETMATIBREEZES
(20204 : #E) ° %54 (20205 : 54 ) A
TZBE&EmT

2021
HK$’000
TER

2020
HK$'000
TAET

Salaries and other benefits FekEMER
Discretionary bonus BB IEAT

Contributions to retirement benefits scheme RRAE FIET B 3K

3,477
286
182

3,945

2021 &) |
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #ZE2021F12 A31 A ILEE

13. Five Highest Paid Individuals’ 13. BB EEFMALEF @
Emoluments (continued)
Their emoluments were within the following bands: BEZHMEN T T &HE :
2021 2020
No. of No. of
employee employee
EEAH B8 A%
Not exceeding HK$ 1,000,000 i 381,000,000/ 7T 4
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7% 7T & 1,500,000 7 7T -
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 78 7T 2 2,000,000/ 7T 1
No emoluments have been paid to the five highest paid individuals as RAEFEE  AEEWERAS &S
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation AT E - AER MBS N ME
for loss of office during both years. REE R 2 BNk ERBER 2w E -
14. Loss Per Share 14.8RER
The calculation of basic loss per share attributable to the owners of the ARATEEAELREREREIEDIZNU
Company is based on the following data: THEHE:
2021 2020
Loss attributable to owners of the Company KRB A AEGEE(TET)
(HK$’000) (15,954) (66,644)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ;T EHFREE 2 DT Z @K
in issue for the purposes of loss per share niEFEHE(TIR)
(in thousands) 1,211,320 1,211,320
The diluted loss per share is the same as basic loss per share as there ARZMEFELEBEITEIIN BTE
was no potential dilutive ordinary share outstanding during both years. EEBER WEREETFEEEGRER

EEMER e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

H Ny A_'
15. Plant and Equipments 15. W = R 5% 1B
Office
equipment,
Motor furniture Computer
vehicles and fixtures equipments Total
WAERE
HRE BERREE BB st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET THET THET THET
Cost R A
At 1 January 2020 7K2020F1 A1 H 2,918 4 156 3,078
Additions NE — - 12 12
Written off 85 — - (1) (1
At 31 December 2020 and H2020F12 A31H &

1 January 2021 202141 H1H 2,918 4 157 3,079
Additions AE — 21 45 66
Written off Bt 58 (2,918) 4) (143) (3,065)
At 31 December 2021 2021512831 H — 21 59 80
Accumulated depreciation 25 IE
At 1 January 2020 7R2020F1 A1H 2,300 4 155 2,459
Charge for the year FEMBR 436 — 2 438
Written off it 58 — — (1) (11)
At 31 December 2020 and R2020F12 A31H &

1 January 2021 20211 A1H 2,736 4 146 2,886
Charge for the year F 2Bk 182 3 9 194
Written off i 54 (2,918) 4 (143) (3,065)
At 31 December 2021 202151283108 — 3 12 15
Carrying values REE
At 31 December 2021 20215128318 — 18 47 65
At 31 December 2020 72020512 A31H 182 — 11 193

2021 ®3% | BEEREEBRERAT  OY
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16. Right-Of-Use Assets

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

16.EREEE

HK$'000
FAT
Cost AR
At 1 January 2020, 31 December 2020 R2020%F1 A1H -

and 1 January 2021 2020F12 A31 H &

2021%1 A1H 734
Written off upon termination of lease FH A 4% 1 R HUEE (734)
At 31 December 2021 A2021F12A31H —
Accumulated depreciation RZEHE
At 1 January 2020 20201 A1 H 244
Charge for the year FE MR 327
At 31 December 2020 and 2020512 31 H &

1 January 2021 20211 A1H 571
Charge for the year FEHMR 163
Written back upon termination of lease AL ERRE (734)
At 31 December 2021 "2021F12A31H -
Carrying value REE
At 31 December 2021 A2021F12H31H -
At 31 December 2020 R 2020F 12 A31 H 163

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mE S WA MR

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &, ZE20214F12 31 A ILEE

17. Financial Assets at FVOCI/FVTPL

17. R FEFAHEMEZE
W BAFETAR

Bk
NB
K
gl
i3
it

2021 2020
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TAT

Unlisted equity investment designated at BEABRATETAEME2EUY

FVOCI (Note) w2 I Em AR E (M) 44,056
Non-current portion I % B & 12
Listed equity investments classified as PEREATFEFABRZZER

financial assets at FVTPL which is capital BEZ ETBRAKE

in nature for tax purpose ERBBsms sEALE 14,469
Current portion 7 B 26 42
Listed equity investments classified as DEARAFEFABEZER

financial assets at FVTPL which is revenue  BE 2 F AR E - 5 H

in nature for tax purpose HmmeE AREHE 55,470

Note: The investment is not held for trading, instead, it is held for long-term
strategic purposes. The Directors have elected to designate this
investment in equity investments at FVOCI as they believe that recognising
short-term fluctuations in this investment’s fair value in profit and loss
would not be consistent with the Group’s strategy of holding this
investment for long-term purposes and realising its performance potential
in the long run.

At year end date, financial assets at FVTPL of HK$27,645,000 (2020:
HK$57,898,000) were pledged to a securities broker for the margin
loan of HK$12,112,000 (2020: HK$38,750,000) granted to the Group
(note 20).

M BB THEEE  MEKBIERE
HE - BFCREREZBRAREZER
EREAFEFAE2ERZ AR
BRERR NERTHEBZREZRT
BEERRYRAEEARAFTEZRE
THRERERELBERRZ KT H
7§&0

REHEB BRAFESFAEBEZCREE
27,645,000 7T (2020 4F : 57,898,000 7T.)
EERT - 2BHFELUNES—$8F
REE 7 H R E712,112,000% 7T (2020
4 : 38,750,000 7 7t) (Ff5£20) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ma

B R ¥R AR Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #ZE2021F12 A31 A ILEE

18.

19.

20.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED |

Other Receivables

18. H i B W R 18

2021 2020

HK$’000 HK$'000

FER FAT

Earnest money deposit for a potential BEKRBEEREZHES

investment project 4,870
Less: Impairment loss R E s 18 (4,870)
Dividend receivable JE W A% B -
Other prepayments and deposits EMBEAFRELRES 680
Other receivables H h fE W BR 18 5
685

Bank Balances and Cash/Cash Held by
Securities Brokers

Bank balances carry interest at market rates which range from 0% to
0.02% (2020: 0% to 0.02%) per annum. The cash held by securities
brokers carry interest at market rates which range from 0% to 0.25%
(2020: 0.01% to 0.25%) per annum.

Loan from a Securities Broker

At year end date, the margin loan from a securities broker was secured
by a portfolio of financial assets at FVTPL held under the margin
account, with a total market value of approximately HK$27,645,000
(2020: HK$57,898,000). The Group’s margin loan has no determined
maturity date and is subject to interest specified from time to time by
the securities broker. The maximum amount of the margin loan granted
by the securities broker depends on the market value of the assets
pledged with the securities broker. The daily interest rate is 9.252%
calculated on 365 days/year in the Year (2020: 9.252% on the same
calculation method). The finance cost for the Year is set out in note 9.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &, ZE20214F12 31 A ILEE

21. Lease Liabilities 21.HEAE
2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Total minimum lease payments: =EME KB
Due within one year —F R E|H 180
Future finance charges on lease liabilities HEBBZRRYBER (&)
Present value of lease liabilities HEAERE 176
Present value of minimum lease payments: HEBEENKIBE:
Due within one year —F R EH 176
Less: Portion due within one year included W BBERT—FRIHZ
under current liabilities 12 (176)
Portion due after one year included under R EPF—FEINH Iy
non-current liabilities -
22, Share Capital 22, g 7x
Number of Nominal
shares value
[ &vil S 4E] H{E
HK$'000
FH& T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.025 each SREE0.0258 T 2L ER
Authorised: EE
At 31 December 2020 and 2021 TR20204F K 2021 F12 A31H 4,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTREHRE
At 31 December 2020 and 2021 20204 & 2021 F12 A31 H 1,211,320,200 30,283

2021 #3% | EErEERERA" IO
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23. Net Asset Value Per Share

Net Asset Value per share is computed based on the net assets value
of HK$48,929,000 (2020: HK$88,921,000) and 1,211,320,200 (2020:
1,211,320,200) issued and fully paid Shares at the Year End Date.

Group

24. Particulars of Investments Held by the

Particulars of investments held by the Group at year end date disclosed

pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as follows:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & Z£20214F12831HIFFE

23. FREEFE

EREEFENENEREBZEE
JF {848,929,0007% 7T, (2020 £F : 88,921,000
B RE BT RE SR 21,211,320,200
A% (20204 : 1,211,320,200/%) f% 10 51 &

4. FXEEEAZREFE

AEERFHEEBBAEZREFABIRE L
MREIFNEHENT :

Proportion of Fair values of Dividend Net assets
Place of investee’s listed/unlisted income during attributable to Principal activities/places of
Name Incorporation capital owned Cost  equity securities theyear  theinvestment operation
FERES Ew/ kLR
RERRZ BRARSZ FRZRE REEAELGE
a2 A3 3t B BRI RE AVE KA ERE TEEH/Lend
HK$ million HK$ millon HK$ million HK$ millon
BEET BEET BEET BEET
Listed equity
securities
IHRAES
*TC Properties Group  Bermuda 2.39% 71.23 26.61 2.29 95.43  Property development and
Limited (00199.HK) investment, hotel and
leisure operations, securities
trading and loan financing
services/Hong Kong,
Macau, Canada, United
Kingdom and the PRC
ERBEEEER AEE NEERRRE EERE
/2 8] (00199.HK) HEBEE BHREER
BRBERYE/BE R
F-MEX  EERPE
* Greater Bay Area Bermuda 4.94% 36.13 6.55 - 88.56 Operation of hotel business/
Dynamic Growth Hong Kong and the PRC
Holding Limited
(01189.HK)
RERRENE  BRE BEEBEE/FARTE
BRERRA
(01189.HK)

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Group (Continued)

24. Particulars of Investments Held by the

e B RR W

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

24, AEERE2REFBw

Proportion of Fair values of Dividend Net assets
Place of investee’s listed/unlisted  income during attributable to Principal activities/places of
Name Incorporation capital owned Cost  equity securities the year  the investment operation
FEaES ER/kER
REEEL BRAES 2 FRZRE REBAEMLE
728 AR S 3t -4l RE AVE KA EFE IBER/Leud
HK$ million HK$ millon HK$ million HK$ millon
AEAT BBAT BEAT BEAT

* China Development  Cayman Islands 0.66% 22.94 246 - 12.13  Investments in money market
Bank International securities and equity and
Investment Limited debt related securities in
(01062.HK) listed and unlisted entities

on a global basis/HK and
the PRC

BRERREER HEHE RE2HRZ ERTHEF
A 7)(01062.HK) RETRFELETERZR

EREBEEES/BE
RAE

*Blue River Holdings ~ Bermuda 1.05% 17.81 1.12 - 2991 Infrastructure investment and
Limited (formerly the operation of bulk cargo
known as PYI ports and logistics facilities/
Corporation Limited) PRC
(00498.HK)

ENERERAR BEREE ERBRENRATHEAD
(FIRREEER RORREE/ RE
18 72 1) (00498.HK)

China Construction PRC 0.00002% 0.47 0.32 0.02 0.76  Banking and financial services/
Bank Corporation Global operation
(00939.HK)

REERRORG  HE RITNERRYE/ 2RES
ERDA
(00939.HK)

HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00003% 0.44 0.27 0.001 0.42 Banking and financial services/
(00005.HK) Global operation

ELRRERRR  REE RONGBRE/ 2REE
(00005.HK)

Tencent Holdings Cayman Islands 0.000004% 0.23 0.18 - 0.04  Provision of value-added
Limited (00700.HK) services, online advertising

senvices, FinTech and
Business Services/
Global operation

EAZRERAR HEHS REEERYE TRESR

(00700.HK) % eRMRANEER

2021 &) |
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & Z£20214F12831HIFFE

24. Particulars of Investments Held by the
Group (Continued)

24, AEERE2REFBw

Proportion of Fair values of Dividend Net assets
Place of investee’s listed/unlisted  income during attributable to Principal activities/places of
Name Incorporation capital owned Cost  equity securities the year  the investment operation
FEaES EH/#LET
REEEL BRAES 2 FRZRE REBEEHLE
728 AR S 3t -4l RE AVE KA EFE IBER/Leud
HK$ million HK$ millon HK$ million HK$ millon
BEBT BEAT BEAT BEAT
Success Universe Bermuda 0.08% 0.27 0.16 - 0.27 Engaged in the travel-related,
Group Limited lottery and property
(00487 .HK) investment businesses/
Hong Kong, Macau,
Canada
EBRNERAR BEE WEREET PRRDE
(00487.HK) RELH/EE RHR
JIIEVN
CNOOC Limited Hong Kong 0.00003% 012 012 - 0.20 Engaged in the exploration,
(00883.HK) development, production
and sale of crude oil and
natural gas/Global operation
TEELRMER BB KEBR WE - LER
2 (00883 HK) HERARKAR/
RIRER
Unlisted equity
securities
FLEmRA
#%

*Rakarta Limited The BVI 14.70% 54.05 20.02 - (2.513) Investments in a subsidiary
principally engaged in zinc
and lead mining/the PRC

* Rakarta Limited EERNHE BRERTENEERMFAR
MKBARE/ &

* Significant Investments held as at 31 December 2021 * MR2021F12 A HFEZEAREE

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED |

Annual Report 2021



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. Particulars of Investments Held by the
Group (Continued)

Particulars of investments held by the Group at 31 December 2020
disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as follows:

e B RR W

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

4. AEEFE2REFBw

REBR2020F12 A1 HIF A 2 B +HF
BRELTRIFEANZFENOT

Proportion of Fair values of Dividend Net assets
Place of investee’s listed/unlisted  income during attributable to Principal activities/places of
Name Incorporation capital owned Cost  equity securities theyear  theinvestment operation
FEaES Eri/kER
REERZ BRAES 2 FAZRE REEEEEE
£ 2t 1 3L 3t B BRI RE DVE KA ERE TEEY/BE4d
HK$ million HKS$ million HKS million HK$ millon
AEAT BBAT BEAETL BBAT
Listed equity
securities
IHRAES
*PYI Corporation Bermuda 1.05% 17.81 3.25 - 42,00 Infrastructure investment and
Limited (00498.HK) the operation of bulk cargo
ports and logistics facilities/
PRC
REKEERAR BRE ERRENRATHERD
(00498 HK) RYRERmEE/ H
*ITC Properties Group ~ Bermuda 2.39% 71.23 17.66 1.15 90.50 Property development and
Limited (00199.HK) investment, hotel and
leisure operations, securities
trading and loan financing
senvices/Hong Kong,
Macau, Canada, United
Kingdom and the PRC
ERBEEEER AEE MEBERRE EERE
/2 7)(00199.HK) BEBZE EFBER
BRRERYE/BE R
Fmex XERHH
* Greater Bay Area Bermuda 4.94% 3513 8.19 0.98 99.98 Operation of hotel business/
Dynamic Growth Hong Kong and the PRC
Holding Limited
(01189.HK)
RERRENEE BRE EEEBEE/EERTE
RERAT
(01189.HK)

2021 F 1§
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & Z£20214F12831HIFFE

24. Particulars of Investments Held by the 24. A&EBREE 2R E&H 1B @
Group (Continued)

Proportion of Fair values of Dividend Net assets
Place of investee’s listed/unlisted  income during attributable to Principal activities/places of
Name Incorporation capital owned Cost  equity securities the year  the investment operation
FEaES ER/kER
REEEL BRAES 2 FRZRE REBAEMLE
728 AR S 3t -4l RE AVE KA EFE IBER/Leud
HK$ million HK$ millon HK$ million HK$ millon
AEAT BBAT BEAT BEAT
China Development ~ Cayman Islands 0.79% 28.44 414 - 14.62  Investments in money market
Bank International securities and equity and
Investment Limited debt related securities in
(01062.HK) listed and unlisted entities
on a global basis/HK and
the PRC
BRERREER HEHE RE2HRZ ERTHEF
A 7)(01062.HK) RETRFELETERZR
EREBEEES/BE
RAE
* Shaw Brothers Cayman Islands 4.39% 37.07 8.85 - (1.27) Investments in flms, drama
Holdings Limited and non-drama productions
(00953.HK) and artiste and event
management/Hong Kong
and the PRC
MELBERER HEES B BIERFBIERIER
27(00953.HK) EUREARESHER/
EBERTE
*TOM Group Limited ~ Cayman Islands 0.98% 58.39 26.86 - (9.01) Chinese-language media
(02383.HK) conglomerate with diverse
business interests in
e-Commerce, mobile
Internet, publishing, outdoor
media, television and
entertainment/Hong Kong,
the PRC and Taiwan
TOMEEERRR HEHE AXEREE REFH
(02383.HK) 2 -BHLHE IR
POMER ERRREH
BEniltibER/B

B rERAE

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2021



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

24. Particulars of Investments Held by the
Group (Continued)

24, AEERE2REFBw

Proportion of Fair values of Dividend Net assets
Place of investee’s listed/unlisted  income during attributable to Principal activities/places of
Name Incorporation capital owned Cost  equity securities the year  the investment operation
FEaES ER/kER
REEEL BRAES 2 FRZRE REBAEMLE
728 AR S 3t BRI RE AVE KA EFE IBER/Leud
HK$ million HK$ millon HK$ million HK$ millon
AEAT BBAT AEAT BEBAT
Success Universe Bermuda 0.08% 0.27 0.15 - 0.26 Engages in the travel-related,
Group Limited lottery and properity
(00487 .HK) investment business/
Hong Kong, Macau,
Canada
EERBRERAR AEE WEREET PRRDE
(00487.HK) REEK/FE AMR
mex
China Construction PRC 0.00002% 0.47 0.35 0.02 0.71 Banking and financial services/
Bank Corporation Global operation
(00939.HK)
HERRETRG  PE RONGBRE/ 2REE
ERAA
(00939.HK)
HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00002% 0.36 015 - 0.28 Banking and financial services/
(00005.HK) Global operation
ELRRERDR  REH BONERRE/ 2 REE
(00005.HK)
Unlisted equity
securities
FLEmRA
#%

* Rakarta Limited The BVI 14.70% 54.05 44.06 - (2.307) Investments in a subsidiary
principally engaged in zinc
and lead mining/the PRC

* Rakarta Limited KERLHE RERFERZHRBFAR

*

Significant Investments held as at 31 December 2020

*

2021 &) |
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #ZE2021F12 A31 A ILEE

4. AEEFE2REFBw

24. Particulars of Investments Held by the
Group (Continued)

An analysis of realised and unrealised losses is as follows: BEEREARGHEBEZONTOT

100

Realised losses

Cumulative

for equity unrealised losses for
investments equity investments
disposed held by the Group as
during the year at the reporting date
RBEBREEER
FRAHEZREAR BAZRARENRE
ENERRER RERER
HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET FHT

(Note (i) (Note (iii))

(B 7 (i) (B =2 Gii))

31 December 2021
Hong Kong listed equity investments
Unlisted equity investment

2021512A31H
BB LETRARE
FEMBAERE

31 December 2020

2020 12H31H

(72,004) (82,573)
- (34,028)

(72,004)

(116,601)

Hong Kong listed equity investments BB L TRAEKE (16,526) (161,231)
Unlisted equity investment JEETRAKRE — (9,990)
(16,526) (161,221)

Notes:

(i

(i)

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED |

For listed equity investments, net assets attributable to the investment are
based on latest published financial information of the relevant investment.
For unlisted equity investment, net assets attributable to investments are
based on latest financial statements or management accounts of the
investment.

Realised losses during the year represent the difference between the
proceeds on disposal and the initial acquisition cost of the respective
investment in financial assets. Among the realised loss of HK$72,004,000
(2020: HK$16,526,000), HK$72,004,000 (2020: HK$16,526,000) and
HK$NIl (2020: HK$NIl) represent the realised loss on the disposal of
financial assets at FVTPL which are revenue and capital in nature
respectively for tax purposes.

Unrealised losses represent the difference between fair value and cost of
the respective investment in financial assets.

Annual Report 2021
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(ii) FANEEBEEBEELEAEemERE
WEZHEBREHREYBEEKAK
2 E e B # 3R B 18 72,004,0007 7T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mE S WA MR

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &, ZE20214F12 31 A ILEE

25. Related Party/Connected Transactions 25. & 5 BERX S

During both years, the Group entered into the following related party/ WMEFEN AEETATEERS

connected transactions.

2021 2020
Name Relationship Nature of transaction HK$’000 HK$’000
£ & REME FERT FAET
Opus Capital Investment manager of Investment management 7,200
the Company fees expense
glE &K RATZREKLE REBEERY
The remuneration of Directors and other members of key management FRN EENANERTEETEEBH MK
personnel of the Group during the year was as follows: B2HMMT :
2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FET
Directors’ remuneration T 300
Short-term employee benefits HHEERA 3,051
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RORAEFET & 5K 144
3,495
The emoluments of key management (excluding Directors) were within TEEBEMTEBEES) 22T T
the following bands: KIEEE
2021 2020
No. of No. of
employee employee
EEAH BB A
Not exceeding HK$1,000,000 381,000,000 7T 2

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000

1,000,001 7 7T & 1,500,000 78 7T
1,500,001 7% 7T & 2,000,000 78 7T

2021 3 | BEBREHABERAT 101



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #ZE2021F12 A31 A ILEE

26. Reconciliation of Liabilities Arising 26. MEEHELERABEZHE
from Financing Activities
The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities arising from TRFMAEFRETHELEABE &
financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. B BERESNIIERESEE gt EFE
Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for which cash flows FFELfaEAYXERAEE KA RS
were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the Group’s consolidated MERSEARMEEHERESEREZ
statement of cash flows as cash flows from financing activities. REREXRALRESRE °
Loan from a
Lease securities
liabilities broker Total
REFHF
HEEE K&L&2Z2EBX #st
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FA& T FAT FA&T
At 31 December 2020 R2020%F 12 A31H 38,750 38,926
Cash flows REME
— Proceeds from loan from a securities —REBESLZER
broker Z P8 5k1A 1,444 1,444
— Repayment of loan from a securities —EEREBHLELEZ
broker B3 (28,082) (28,082)

— Loan interest expense paid —BENERFERX (1,439) (1,439)

— Capital element of lease rentals paid — B Z2ERIBS = (176)

— Interest element of lease rentals paid —BEfHE2FEED - (4)
Non-cash: FES -

— Interest expenses —HMERX 1,443
At 31 December 2021 ®K2021412 A31H 12,112
At 31 December 2019 R2019F 12 A31H 506 49,884 50,390
Cash flows REeEn=E

— Proceeds from loan from a securities —REBEERLZER

broker 2 FT1S3kI8 - 4,290 4,290

— Repayment of loan from a securities —BEXREBFELFLLL

broker B3 - (15,424) (15,424)

— Loan interest expense paid —BENERFERX — (4,280) (4,280)

— Capital element of lease rentals paid — RS ZERED (330) - (330)

— Interest element of lease rentals paid — BN Z2FEE D (30) - (30)
Non-cash: EES -

— Interest expenses —FERX 30 4,280 4,310
At 31 December 2020 R2020F 12 A31H 176 38,750 38,926

1 02 PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2021



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &, ZE20214F12 31 A ILEE

27. Statement of Financial Position of the 27. & A 8 = B I 48 SR &
Company

2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHB T

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE

Non-current asset kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB RR 2 E 1
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE U — R B /B R | 58 30,477
30,478

Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE U BT B A B 3R IE 69,998
Other receivables E e YR IR 393
Bank balances and cash RITHEHBR LIRS 1,072
71,463
Current liabilities REBEE

Amount due to subsidiaries R EENEIE ] 12,824
Other payable and accruals Hith BRI M EATERIE 1,384
14,208
Net current assets REBEEFE 57,255
Net assets EEFE 87,733

Capital and reserves EXRFEE
Share capital % A 30,283
Reserves (Note (i) & (M REG) 57,450
87,733
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27. Statement of Financial Position of the

Com pPany (continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

27. RN B 2 RN TR @

Notes (i): B 3EG)
Share Contributed Accumulated

premium surplus losses Total
BR 17 25 8 BERAER RitEE ast
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
At 31 December 2019 #R2019F12 A31 H 192,895 123,754 (216,831) 99,818
Loss for the year FEEE — — (42,368) (42,368)
At 31 December 2020 R 2020512 A31H 192,895 128,754 (259,199) 57,450
Loss for the year FEER - — (46,178) (46,178)
At 31 December 2021 A2021F12A31 A 192,895 123,754 (305,377) 11,272

Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference between
the nominal value of the Shares issued by the Company for the
acquisition of GR Investment Holdings Limited (“GRIH") and the
consolidated net assets value of GRIH at the time it was acquired by
the Company pursuant to a group reorganisation in 2001.

Under the Companies Act (1981) of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus is distributable to the Shareholders, provided that
the Company is, after the payment of dividends out of the contributed
surplus, able to pay its liabilities as they become due; or the realisable
value of the Company’s assets would thereby not be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities, issued share capital and reserves.

The Company has no reserves available for distribution to Shareholders
at year end date (2020: Nil).

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2021
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &, ZE20214F12 31 A ILEE

28. Particulars of Principal Subsidiariesof 28. A AT T EME A T 2

the Company =15
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December RATEBZHE A T R2021 E %2020 4
2021 and 2020 are as follows: 12A31MBZFHBWOT
Place of Issued and fully paid share Attributable Principal activity/
Name of subsidiary incorporation capital/paid-in capital equity interest Place of operation
CRETRBERE
B A " BB HEMA Lt BHARKRA BERAER TEER EXuY
2021 2020

Directly held by the Company:

HAAREERSHE:
Accufocus Investments Limited The BVI 100 shares of USD1 each 100% Investment holding/
The BVI
RERELHS 100RBREBIETZ RERR
g RERUHS
Carson Capital Resources Limited Hong Kong 1 ordinary share 100% Investment holding/
Hong Kong
REERBRAR B 118 % AR BERR/BE
Indirectly held by the Company:
HALBBERSE:
GRIH Hong Kong 899,900,000 ordinary shares 100% Investment holding/
Hong Kong
©IRAEIR B0 899,900,000 % & 5 BEEREE
Genius Choice Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% Investment holding/
The BVI
KBERAHS 1REREEIZETLZ BERR
[ 4n) HERUHS
Easy Ace Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% Investment holding/
The BVI
REEAHS 1REREEIZTZ BERER
i) HERELES
Ever Honest Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% Investment holding/
Hong Kong
RERLHS 1REREEIZTZ REEKREE
)
Prosperity Management Services Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares 100% Provision of corporate
Limited management
services within the
Group/Hong Kong
FHEEERKERAA aH 2R E AR RSB AR
XEBRY /BB
Rich Concept Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% Investment holding/
Hong Kong
RBRLHS 1REREEIZTZ REEKR BB

iheh)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & Z£20214F12831HIFFE

28. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries of

29

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED |

the Company (continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results or assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

At the end of both report periods, the Company has other subsidiaries
that are not material to the Group. The majority of the subsidiaries are
intermediate holding companies or inactive during the both years.

Subsidiaries of the Company are operating in Hong Kong.

Financial Risk Management and Fair
Value Measurements

The Group’s major financial instruments include equity investments,
other receivables, cash held by securities brokers, bank balances and
cash, loan from a securities broker, lease liabilities and other payable
and accruals. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk),
liquidity risk and credit risk. The policies on how to mitigate these risks
are set out below. The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.

Annual Report 2021
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &, ZE20214F12 31 A ILEE

29. Financial Risk Management and Fair 2. HEEABEERQFE

Value Measurements (continued) il = @)
29.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities V1IEREEREERR
The carrying amounts presented in the consolidated statement of RAMBMRRARY 2 RmESR
financial position relate to the following categories of financial T s EBEERSEAGEEI]
assets and financial liabilities: B
2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F& T
Financial assets SREE
Financial assets at amortised cost BEEKN A ECEREE
— Other receivables — H e AR I8 5
— Cash held by securities brokers —BHELLEBE RS 6,404
— Bank balances and cash —RITEHRERS 8,228
14,637
Financial assets at FVTPL BEAFEFABZZ
ERMEE 69,939
Financial assets at FVOCI BEAFEFAEMBEZERRZEZ
SREE 44,066
113,995
Financial liabilities cHas
Financial liabilities at amortised cost REBERATEZCRBE
— Loan from a securities broker —KRABEERLZER 38,750
— Other payable and accruals — HtEBRIE R EETIRIB 1,821
— Lease liabilities —HEAE 176
40,747

2021 £ | REREEBRERQA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ma B ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

29. Financial Risk Management and Fair
Value Measurements (continued)

29.2 Market risk

(i)

(ii)

Currency risk

Certain assets are denominated in USD and RMB which
are foreign currencies of the relevant group entities. No
sensitivity analysis is presented due to the Directors believe
the foreign exchange exposure is insignificant.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should the need arises.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank balances, cash held by
securities brokers and loan from a securities broker. The
Directors consider the Group’s exposure to cash flow
interest rate risk is not significant as interest-bearing bank
balances and cash held by securities brokers and loan
from a securities broker are within short maturity periods.

The management monitors the Group’s fair value interest
rate exposure on an ongoing basis and will consider
hedging significant fair value interest rate risk should the
need arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

29. Financial Risk Management and Fair
Value Measurements (continued)

2. HEEABEERQFE
-0 )
20.2 T 35 B B ()
(iii) E b &% & b

29.2 Market risk (Continued)
(iii) Other price risk

Other price risk relates to the risk that the fair values or
future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than changes
in interest rates and foreign exchange rates). The Group is
exposed to change in market prices in respect of its
investments in listed equity classified as financial assets at
FVTPL and unlisted financial assets classified at FVOCI as
disclosed in note 17 and note 24 respectively. To manage
its market price risk arising from these investments, the
Group diversifies its portfolio.

Sensitivity analyses

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to equity price risks at the reporting
date.

If the prices of the respective financial assets at FVTPL had
been 10% (2020: 10%) higher/lower, pre-tax loss for the
year would decrease/increase by HK$3,818,000 (2020:
pre-tax loss for the year would decrease/increase by
HK$6,994,000) for the Group as a result of the changes in
fair value of financial assets at FVTPL.

Sensitivity analysis of financial asset at FVOCI is disclosed
in note 29.5.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #ZE2021F12 A31 A ILEE

29. Financial Risk Management and Fair 2. HEEABEERQFE

Value Measurements (continued) ol & @)

29.3 Liquidity risk 203 RBE T AR
Liquidity risk refers to the risk in which the Group will not be able BB RBIEAEBEEEXET
to meet its obligations with its financial liabilities. The Group is EspBa@EaskcRg KEE
exposed to liquidity risk in respect of settlement of other payable HEEHEMEMNERELERER
and accruals and its financing obligations, and also in respect of ERmEEKTHAERSREERE
its cash flow management. MEAZRBE SRR -
The following table shows the Group’s remaining contractual TRBARAEBRSHABEEZHAET
maturity for its financial liabilities which are included in the AHH(EREALEEERES
maturity analysis provided internally to the key management ERmAEARNLREBZTEEAE IR
personnel for the purpose of managing liquidity risk. 2 B ER D AT) ©

Within one Total

year or contractual Carrying
ondemand cash flows amount
—FRH EHRE
RER mEAE REE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
FAT T T FAT

As at 31 December 2021 A2021F12831H
Loan from a securities broker REFHLEL 2
Other payable and accruals H i & < AR 18 K2
FEETARIE
As at 31 December 2020 202012 A31H
Loan from a securities broker REFHLEL 2
B 38,750 38,750 38,750
Other payable and accruals H i &~ AR 18 K2
FEEHBE IR 1,821 1,821 1,821
Lease liabilities HEAaE 180 180 176

40,751 40,751 40,747
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

20. 7 % [ B &

i 2 @)

204 ZERKE

29. Financial Risk Management and Fair BEAFE

Value Measurements (continued)

29.4 Credit risk

The Group’s exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the

AEBERHFHRERTAEMED
Aﬁ%l%ﬁﬁﬂﬂé%mﬁﬁ*z

counterparties is arising from the carrying amount of the =E CEBEREE T BARRE
respective recognised financial assets as stated in the B %ﬁ 2z $E BEHEReHEEZE
consolidated statement of financial position. HEME -

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk on recognised
financial assets is limited to their carrying amounts as disclosed
in note 29.1.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management has delegated a
team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the
Group performs impairment assessment under ECL model on
each individual debtor. In this regard, the Directors consider that
the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

For the purposes of internal credit risk management, the Group
uses past and forward-looking information to assess whether
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. The
management would make periodic collective and individual
assessment on the recoverability based on historical settlement
records and past experience. The financial assets of the Group
which are subject to ECL assessment comprises other
receivables, cash held by securities brokers and bank balances
and cash. The management of the Group reviewed and assessed
the impairment for each financial asset individually under the 12
months ECL model. Except for the earnest money under other
receivables (as below), there is no significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition and the risk of default is low and the
counterparties have the capacity to meet their contractual cash
flow obligations in the near term. No loss allowance was
recognised as the amount was immaterial.

Zgﬁllaﬁguméﬂ‘—]ﬂqé%/ﬁg(ﬁ%
ZEReaEERR UZEeRMEE
AT 291 ﬁﬁ?ﬁzﬁgz,ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ °

EREKEERR BEECDE
/ﬁﬁflf% ,\f?ﬁmﬁfﬁﬁi%ﬁ
EHEEREMERERF  BRE
EBRE /T U B R HAE 75 o it o -
AEEERAEHEEBBEEAR
R1I%Jﬁﬁ%/\i‘.”i}ﬁ1ﬁ§%ﬁ lg

CEERABE AKEZEER
EREK‘FE/WQ“)

MAMEERBREEMS  AEE
E%Lﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬂ'uﬁﬁﬁ
BERBED B VR EREREE
m-EEEBREFCEELER
BAELCBRATKEMEEEEHE
BRERFE AEEIREBEHEER
BEEFG 2SR EEREHME
WERTE BHELEFEZEENAR
RITHEHBERS AEEEEESR
MEFHE12EABHEERSERS
AT ZERecRmEENRERBR
REMEBEWREETHRESINGN
T BYBEERBEERR TS
BERN BEHORBREE BHF
FAEITREHAREREZEYN
BenesT HMAEELTE
A EEREEEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

29. Financial Risk Management and Fair ~ 20. B BB EE R 2 F &

As Year End Date, the Group has a concentration of credit risk in
respect of cash held by securities brokers as 70% (2020: 45%)
of the total balance was held by one (2020: one) securities
broker. The Directors consider that such concentration of credit
risk would not result in any default exposure to the Group
because the counterparty is a broker with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The Group has a concentration of credit risk in respect of bank
balances which are held by three banks. Bank balances were
placed at financial institutions that have sound credit rating. The
risk of default is low and the Group considers the credit risk to be
insignificant.

Other receivables

The earnest money deposit was placed with the vendor, an
individual and independent third party to the Group. At year end
date, the earnest money deposit remained unsettle. Having
considered the background, creditworthiness and liquidity
condition of the vendor, the Group considered that there are
significant increase in credit risk of the earnest money deposit
since initial recognition in which there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery. Thus, full amount of HK$4,870,000 had
been impaired against the earnest money deposit during the year
ended 31 December 2020 and recognised in profit or loss in
administrative expenses.

Except as disclosed above in relation to the impairment loss on
earnest money deposit amounting to HK$Nil (2020:
HK$4,870,000) were made against the gross amount of other
receivables during the Year due to no reasonable expectation of
recovery, the Group considered the remaining balance’s ECL are
low based on historical settlement records and past experience
and the counterparties have a strong capacity to meet its
contractual cash flow obligations in the near term.
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Value Measurements (continued) Al = (@)

29.4 Credit risk (Continued) 204 E E Rk @)
Cash held by securities brokers and bank EERCEEZRESEUR
balances and cash RITEREEAS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

29. Financial Risk Management and Fair 2. HEEABEERQFE

Value Measurements (continued) 3 = (@)
29.5 Fair values measurements of financial 205¢MITAZAFEFE
instruments
Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value in the RESHBHRRAERR IR A FE
consolidated statement of financial position are grouped into EVAMBEENABEREA=
three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three levels are defined ERZ2ATFEER ZBEAZERIR
based on the observability of significant inputs to the Ba=EMAERH ABZ TEBR
measurements, as follows: BERE 0T :
. Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for . F1R-HREERBERE
identical assets and liabilities. BTS2 MECREHARE) -
. Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within . B2 BAWATHRE S
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either A EESEEBEREE
directly or indirectly, and not using significant unobservable SBEGAE BIXIEFEH
inputs. BBANAE R A -
. Level 3: significant unobservable inputs for the asset or . Fo  ERTABRCEE
liability. LB EHAE-
The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the financial EEMEEZEE EY  AEE
assets is categorised in its entirety is based on the lowest level of BR7ZKEFERBAFESES
input that is significant to the fair value measurement. BATEZHEH ABKFE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #ZE2021F12 A31 A ILEE

20. U % [ B &

3T = @)

05T A AFEFE®@®

29. Financial Risk Management and Fair BEAFE

Value Measurements (continued)

29.5 Fair values measurements of financial
instruments (continued)

The financial assets measured at fair value in the consolidated RV BERARANEEEE
statement of financial position on a recurring basis are grouped EIRANFEFEZEREETZ
into the fair value hierarchy as follows: DELATHAFERER

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1H E24% E3H #st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

TR TR THETT THET

31 December 2021

2021 12HA31H

Financial assets at FVTPL BRATFEFAERZ
A E
— Listed equity investments — ERAKRE
Financial asset at FVOCI BRAFERT AR
PHEKZEZEREE
— Unlisted equity investment —FETRAKE
Total HEt

31 December 2020
Financial assets at FVTPL

202012 A31H
%E’&WE.#ME 52

— Listed equity investments — ETRAKRE 69,939 - - 69,939
Financial asset at FVOCI ERAFETAEM
EHERZEBMEE
— Unlisted equity investment —ELETRAKRE - - 44,056 44,056
Total #Et 69,939 — 44,056 113,995

There were no transfers between the levels during the Year (2020: NAFEE  ZF4 7B &R
Nil). (20204 : &) °

The fair value of financial assets at FVTPL was determined by BATEFABSEZEREEY
reference to the quoted bid price in the active market. NEEDI2REZTZRTE FZ28 A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &, ZE20214F12 31 A ILEE

29. Financial Risk Management and Fair 2. HEEABEERQFE

Value Measurements (continued) T E )
29.5 Fair values measurements of financial 05T AZAFEFE@®
instruments (Continued)
The information about the fair value of the unlisted equity ERAREBEFIGATEEREE
investment categorised under Level 3 fair value hierarchy are as ZIHELFTTIRAEELAFEZER
follows: /N
Fair value as at Valuation technique(s)
31 December and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s)
RERMRER
R12A31AZ AT & WAE ERFUEHEE@BAE
2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHERT FHET

20,018 44,056 Discounted cash flows Discount rate of 20.40% (2020: 18.22%)
BRBERE — BRIR X /520.40% (2020 4F : 18.22%) :

Forecasted production volume of 220,000 (2020: 220,000)
tonnes per year
— JEBIE & A5 220,000 (20204 : 220,000M) :

Forecasted selling price with base price of RMB2,018 (2020:
RMB1,809) per tonne and price changes over the
projection period; and

— TBAHEBUETHEARKE20185T(20205F : AR

¥1,80070) REEBRIBAHANZ BRES : &

Marketability discount of 20.60% (2020: 20.60%)
— WIERBEI A 20.60% (20204 : 20.60%)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

29. Financial Risk Management and Fair 0. BEBEERNFE
Value Measurements (continued) T = @)

295 Fair values measurements of financial 205¢MITBE2AFETE @

instruments (continued)
Sensitivity analyses

A 2% increase or decrease in the discount rate used in isolation
would decrease or increase the fair value measurement of the
unlisted equity securities classified as financial asset at FVOCI
approximately by HK$4,044,000 (2020: HK$5,577,000) and
HK$4,814,000 (2020: HK$6,490,000), respectively.

A 10% increase or decrease in the forecasted production volume
used in isolation would increase or decrease the fair value
measurement of the unlisted equity securities classified as
financial assets at FVOCI approximately by HK$2,816,000 (2020:
HK$4,956,000) and HK$3,183,000 (2020: HK$5,319,000),
respectively.

A 10% increase or decrease in the forecasted selling price used
in isolation would increase or decrease the fair value
measurement of the unlisted equity securities classified as
financial asset at FVOCI approximately by HK$5,354,000 (2020:
HK$9,637,000) and HK$5,354,000 (2020: HK$9,637,000),
respectively.

A 2% increase or decrease in the marketability discount used in
isolation would decrease or increase the fair value measurement
of the unlisted equity securities classified as financial assets at
FVOCI approximately by HK$368,000 (2020: HK$1,110,000) and
HK$368,000 (2020: HK$1,110,000), respectively.

The fair values of the Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at amortised cost are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29. Financial Risk Management and Fair
Value Measurements (continued)

e B RR W

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & £20214F12831HIFFE

29.5 Fair values measurements of financial

instruments (continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value

measurements of financial asset

20. P HEBREERQFE

5T = )

205¢@ T A2 A FEFE @

TEMEESLIRQAFEE
B YR

Unlisted equity
securities classified
as financial assets

at FVOCI

PERRAFE

FFAHMEEKE

ZEMEEZ

FEETRAE S

HK$'000

FA& T

At 31 December 2019 R2019%F 12 A31H 29,706
Gain recognised REMZERAX

in other comprehensive income Rz W 14,350

At 31 December 2020 #2020 12 A31H 44,056
(Loss) recognised REMEAERAEZ

in other comprehensive income Rz (EER) (24,038)

At 31 December 2021 #2021 F12A31H 20,018

Investments in equity instruments at FVOCI are subsequently
measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes
in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve.

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of its financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate to their fair values.

BRAFEFAEMZE RS Z K
ATRAZREHEBRBAFEGE
HAVEEHELEZWEREE
REMEZAWRSERLRFTER
BEMFHE-

EERE ERNREAVBRRLE
HRAARZEBREERTRA
BZREEEEAFEMRS -
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30. Capital Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will
be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.
The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and
accumulated losses.

The Directors review the capital structure regularly. As part of this
review, the Directors consider the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. Based on recommendations of
the Directors, the Group will balance its overall capital structure through
the payment of dividends, new share issues and share repurchase.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M WRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 & ZE2021F12831HIFFE

30. EXEE
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MBEBRE

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &, ZE20214F12 31 A ILEE

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FABT FBT FBT FBT FExT

Results ¥

Profit/(Loss) for the year — 4F [E % K,/ (E18) 160 (87,204) (78,496) (66,644) (15,954)

Assets and liabilities EERERE

Total assets BAEMHE 384,174 298,278 193,105 129,668 63,316

Total liabilities BEHBE (60,131) (58,185) (51,890) (40,747) (14,387)

Net assets BAEZFE 324,043 240,093 141,215 88,921 48,929

Net Assets Value per R EEFE

Share (HK$) (&) 0.27 0.20 0.12 0.07
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GLOSSARY
AR

In this annual report (other than the independent auditor’s report as set out  RARE R A (FRF42F 47 B 7 B T A% EEM 4R
on pages 42 to 47), the following expressions shall have the following &K% 4IN) >  BIEXEFREMIE BRI T Y A=

meanings unless the context otherwise requires: BB TMHE
Adjusted NAV Net Asset Value as at the end of the relevant Financial Year, adjusted by (A) excluding effects
AR EEFE attributed to the issue of new Shares, Share repurchase and fund raisings; and (B) adding back (i)

remuneration paid to Opus Capital under the 2019 IM Agreement; and (ii) dividends or distributions
paid to Shareholders whether in cash or in specie

REBTBEERNEEFE EHUATSHEFELAR  ASRBETHR ROBERE
BHFE  RBME)RE2019FREEEHBEIN TAZSEANME : RHURESXEY
N TRENRKRE S S

Associate(s) has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules

kN BEE MR TZAZ RE

Board board of Directors

BExg BEg

BVI British Virgin Islands

REBRELFS KBRS

CG Code Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules

g TR EmRAIM SR 14T 2 B EE G PRI

CODM chief operating decision maker

FEREAREE FELEARAEE

Company Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability,

FiN/NES whose issued Shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
REREBEEBERAR  —HARBREEEAMA L Z2EAR LA HBEETRO N ZMER
syl

Director(s) director(s) of the Company

BF ZAN/NSIE- ==

ECL expected credit losses

EHEEEE TEEEEE1E

ESG Report Environmental, Social and Governance Report

RIE - e RERmE RE HeghEBRmE

1 2@ PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2021



Financial Year

MREFE

FVOCI
BN E
FEAE M 2R

FVTPL
BAFEFARR

GRIH

TIREIR

Group
REHE

HKAS
BB G ER

HKFRSs

BEYHREEL

HKICPA
BRGNS

Hong Kong
e

INED(s)
BYEHITES

Listing Rules
ErRA

the financial year of the Company during the Management Period

RARABRERBAEZMBEFEE
fair value through other comprehensive income

BAFEFAEMEEEE

fair value through profit or loss
BAFEF AR

GLOSSARY
AR

GR Investment Holdings Limited, a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and a wholly-owned

subsidiary of the Company

ERARBBRAR —HAREBEMKLZERAR  XARARBZE2ENB AR

the Company and its subsidiaries
RNRE R EME A A

Hong Kong Accounting Standards issued by HKICPA
BB AGEM BB G AR

including individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards

and Interpretations issued by the HKICPA

BREREEGHMAGHEMIABEENBTEVBRERL FEEGHENNDE

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
VN

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
A B E B R BT IR

independent non-executive Director(s)

BYFNTESR

Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
i 22 P E8 25 170 4% Al

2021 F 1§

REREEBRERQA

127



122

GLOSSARY
AR

Management Period
EEHM

MPF Scheme

SRAE SRS

Model Code
2% 57 I

Net Asset Value
BESE

Opus Capital
BlE &R

PRC
3

Prosperity Management
FETR

Share(s)
fi& 17

Shareholder(s)
[i% &

SFO
& 7 M )

Stock Exchange

B 32 T

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED |

the period from 1 January 2019 to 31 December 2021 under 2019 IM Agreement
BIE2019F IR EE R HE A 2019F 1 A1HE2021F 12 A31 B ILHIf

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme established under Mandatory Provident Funds Schemes
Ordinance (Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong Kong)

RIFEFBEDIF480ERFIMEAB R BEAIMEM 2 BB EAES S

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10
of the Listing Rules

EWRAMEI0MEZ LM BETABESETESFRSNFETAI

the consolidated net asset value of the Group as reflected in its audited financial statements

AEERBECYBBREARRZGAEEFE

Opus Capital Management Limited, the investment manager of the Group since 1 January 2019 that
provides investment management services to the Group and a private limited company incorporated in
Hong Kong and licensed to carry out Type 9 (asset management) regulated activities under SFO

BIEEAERERLQA  B2019F1A1ERAKEZRENKE BERASERHEREE
BR® H—HARBEEMRILZAABRRA KBREEFLBEGRIIATETEIRGR
HEEEBE)IXREDH 2FEA

People’s Republic of China, which for the purpose of this annual report, excludes Hong Kong, Macau
and Taiwan

PEARANE AFHME  TRESEE RFARSE
Prosperity Management Services Limited, a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company

REEERBAERAR  —EREBTMKILZBERRAR  URARRZE2ENER A

share(s) of HK$0.025 each in the share capital of the Company
R BIRAF F R EEO.025%5 T 2 IR 1n

holder(s) of Share(s)
EVEST=IN

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
EEEDIFESTIEZF MEE %D

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EEBMERHMBRAR
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the risk management and internal control systems of the Group
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United States of America
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year ended 31 December 2021
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at 31 December 2021
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year ended 31 December 2020
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the agreement dated 18 December 2018 entered between the Company and Opus Capital regarding
the appointment of Opus Capital as the Company’s investment manager for the period from 1
January 2019 to 31 December 2021
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Hong Kong Dollar, the lawful currency of Hong Kong
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United States Dollar, the lawful currency of USA
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